KENNETH (1) (CDA) b.c 1800 + 1. ?
'41 Nothing likely in Scot (check VanKleek for obits)
. Emigrated. (1845-1855)
'51 Caledonia (4)p.27; he 46 b.Scot, weaver FC; with dau Jessie
+ 2. Mary Stewart >'51
'61 Caledonia (2)p.18; he 60m weaver b.Scot; she 40m b.Scot, FC; in log house;
(next to Murdo in Hugh 30) (Murdo 1 also from near there)
'"71 Caledonia p.49 McGilvory; he (Keneth) 71m b.Scot x, FC, weaver;
she 50m b.Scot, can't w; next to Murdock 63w b.Scot FC (Hugh 30)
(maybe fam on p.50 but can't figure how to bring “next p.” up)
‘81 Caledonia 103 (1)p.8 McGillirray; he 79m weaver Presby; (where farm?)
she 40m nmln both b.Scot (with son Malc)
[Another Ken SO Murdoch 1 is also in Caledonia then & d.then; he age 81]
[Other '81 Ken's in Ont are Don 101, 103, 160x2; Hugh 30x3; John 99]
=Jessey 7in'51 16 Ontin'61 26 b.Scotx can't win'71 (noton "81)
=Malc 70ntin'61 16 b.OntF. schoolin'71 25 Ont weaver in ‘81
=Don/Malc 4 (DM) in'61 15 school in '71
=Dunc(/D) 3 (b.1857, Dunvegan, Kenyon) b.4 May'56; Que? In 1901
14 school in'71 23 Ont weaver in '81
d.1900-1933 x
Kenyon map has Dun McG just NE of Dunvegan on 24-9c.
A Malc + Janet McLeod live there; see Hugh 30.
[A Dunc was b.1853 to Don 101 + MS; Lochiel]
+ 1. Eliz Alice Jackson wed 31 July'84; Shelburne vill (b.Oct 1861)
(60nw of Tor) he 27 of S., brickmkr; she 23 of Mono (between
Orangeville & Shelburne) b.Ont DO Wm & Mary Ann Little;
wits= Wm Smith, Mulmur & Mary/E J. (2™ wife) of M.; CofE
She d.13 Apr 1900; Fergus 39yr6mo8d; 51/52 N&S Perry St;
wed to Dunc D. McG, pumpmaker, wit; she b.Mono,
religion= Mormon (can't find on Ancestry file & Wayne
couldn’t find anything online)
'91 nothing at Fergus but most of census is missing
+ 2. Mary Ellen Jackson 2 July 1900; Toronto; he 43w of
Fergus, b.Dunvegan, Kenyon, (likely 24-9c; at the top of twp
below Caledonia; with Lochiel to the E.) pump mkr SO Ken?
& Mary Stewart; she 33 Tor b.Granger (nw Mono) DO Wm &
Mary Ann Little; wits= AC Barmore & Jane Morrison, Toronto
(not on 1901 St Thos; check 1901 index at Mormon lib)
1901 Toronto ward 4 sub (9)p.7; all Mormon's; he Dunc/D McGilvery
44m b.4 May'56; Que? Pump mkr in factory for over 1yr.
She Margt/E 34 b.22 Apr'66; Ont (& all kids)
She d.8 June 1924; 8 Mill St, St Thos; b.22 Apr'68; Ont,
51w; 32yrs here; both her parents b.Cda (obit?when/where he d.)
=Gordon 27 Apr'85; S. dad= lab
=AliceM 12 & b.11 Apr'88 in 1901
=Daniel Gordon 15 July'90; 31 Camden St, Tor SO Daniel?, machinist
10 in 1901
=Bertha wit to #2.'s d. (can’t find b.) maybe Ettie/E 6 & b.20 June'95 in 1901
=Edna/N 4 & b.9 July'96 in 1901
=Mattie m 2 & b.5 Apr'99 in 1901

KENNETH (2) (WINV) b.c 1830 + Margt Fletcher



'41 7
'517?
He sailor, d. ‘74 (no d. on civil). (He maybe the grt-grd-SO Chas 8)
'81 97/1 (3)p.5 Camusbane, Glenelg; (MF), she (MF) 60s b.Camusbane.
[others at Camusbane in '51; (3)p.6- Angus 41; (3)p.3- John 164;
(3)p.2- Arch 19 & John 99; (3)p.1- Don 160 & Malc 15; (3)p.14- John 73]
=Arch/Fletcher (b.1852 illegit)
he 29s, fisherman b.Camusbane; living with mom in '81
In 1883 he spoke to the Napier Comm'n
=Margt (b.1856) nothing on OPR/civil as McG or Fletcher
+ Dunc Livingston wed 4 Sept’74; Tobermory;
CofS; both of Drumlang near Salen; he 28s, shoemkr SO
Neil, shoemkr & Janet Cameron, d.; she 19s (mk), serv girl;
wits= Robt Rowat & Lachlan McKenzie.
(she’s likely younger & likely illegit)
'81 Ardnamurchan, Newton (3)p.7; he 36 b.Greenock, shoemkr;
she 25 b.Glenelg
=Peter 1877 4 b.Lochgilphead with grd-mom in '81
=Dunc 1880 1 b.Oban in '81

KENNETH (3) (ROSS) b.c 1820 + Ann Campbell
He fisherman ‘71 & “74; weaver ‘88; both d.<’71. (no likely Ken b. or d.)
'41 not in Inv or Ross
'5Tx
=John (b.1845/51 x) + Cath McInnes wed 25 May’71; Lochcarron, Ross;
FC (10 NE of Plockton); he 27s (mk), missed job, of Arnisdale,
(6 S of Glenelg); she 24s, dom serv, of Drumbuie (3 SW of Plockton),
DO John, tenant & Isa Cameron; wits= Don McInnes & Dunc McKay.
‘81 Lochalsh, Ross 74 (1)p.1; he 30m (MacGillnray), gen lab,
b.Glenelg; she 30m, b.Lochalsh
He d.31 Dec'88 (reg '89); Plockton, (5 N of Lochalsh &10 N of Glenelg);
44m, gen lab, drowned when small boat upset in harbour; wit=
John McRae, bro-in-law x, Kinnemonx, Lochalsh.
[the only other fam linked to Lochalsh or Plockton is
Cath + John Shaw x wed '73; Lochalsh DO Jim 53 + Margt McLean x]
=Don John b.1872; Lochalsh, Ross
d.27 Nov'74; Plockton, Lochalsh;
2yr9mo; croup; wit= dad (mk); no MD
=Ken 17 Mar'74; Lochalsh
'81 Lochalsh 74 (3)p.10, Drumbuie Pt house; he 7 b.here;
grd-SO John Mclnnes 72m, crofter & wife Isa Cameron
64; both b.Lochalsh
-Annabella '76 #31 4 b.Lochalsh in ‘81
-Don '79 #1 2
-Jane '81 #36

KENNETH (4) (NAIRN) b.c 1835 + Isa McDonald
He gen lab, reputed dad & she ag lab; & neither said d. ‘82.
(Check for Kirk Session) (He may not have used his real 1% name)
'41
'S1x
'61
=Alex (b.1858 x) + Cath McDonald wed 24 Nov’82; 34 Harbour St, Nairn;



Congregational Ch; he 24s, F.serv of Crook near N.; she 23s (mk),
gen dom serv of Blackpark near N., DO Don, crofter Porkee, d.
& Euph McLeod; wits= Wm McG & Effy McQueen.
(maybe b. reg'd as Alex McD - ? + Isa)
'81 possibly 120 (6)p.1 Fornighty farm, Ardclach,
Nairn; he 22s, F. serv, b.Inv par x; at Jim McLennan
51m, F. b.Nairn par & Sophia.
[But, this might be the SO Jim 55 & Margt Fraser]

LACHLAN (1) (ED) b.c 1745 + Grace Dow
Irreg wed in Ed, 14 July 1768; S Leith; CH2 v12-30
Kirk Sess'n, Scot Rec Soc, McGilivray, Min= Chas
Johnston at Ed; wits= Jim Young, Jim Galloway
(couldn't find m. in EPL 692/2 v11)(she also spelt Dove)
He d.24 Apr'23, tailer in Leith (Ed); wife=?
=Alex 11/17 July 1768; S Leith (McGillavrae & Grizel Dow)
EPL/6, dad= taylor in Leith; wits= Alex McG, schoolmaster
& Jim Darnie, taylor [the McG, schoolmaster in Blinkbonny
was John 84]
Likely d.young
=Ann 20 Mar/4 Apr 1773; S Leith (McGillvra & Grizell Dow),
wits= Jim Dow, barber & Wm Dow, smith, there
=Margt 7 Jan/12 Mar 1775; S Leith (McGillvra & Grizel Dow),
wits= Jim Dow, wig mkr of Leith & John McMillan,
flaxdresser, there.
+ Chas Mills wed 5 Dec 1795; S Leith 1r.539 (MacQG),
he soldier in the train of artillery; she res Leith, DO
Louchlin, taylor there.
She only surviving kid, in Chapelton of Boysack (Nairn)
in “Testiments” 1801/29; & "Service of Heirs" Ed Archives
CC8/8/vol 149/1 & #213; Probate 28 May'23.
She d.6 July'46; age 70 (Arbroath, Angus cem)
He d.18 Sept'54; age 80
=Eliz d.11 Oct'93; age 79 + Alex Swirles
=Jacobina 4/9 Feb 1777; S Leith (McGillavry & Grizel Dow),
wits= Jim Dow, barber in Leith, & John McMillan,
weaver there.
+ Alex Campbell ? Jan 1799; S Leith (MacG); he sailor in
Leith; she res Leith, DO Louchlin, taylor there.
=Helen 26/31 Jan 1779; S Leith (McGilvra & Grizel Dow),
wits= Jim Dow, barber in Leith, & John McMillan,
weaver there.
=Alex 3/6 May 1781; S Leith (MacGilvra & Grizel Dow),
wits= Alex Mathie, taylor & David Mathie, tailor, both there.
=Lauchlan 8/13 June 1784; S Leith (MacGilvra & Grizel Dow),
wits= Alex Mathie, taylor in Leith & John Gibson, taylor in Leith.
+ Agnes Samuel wed 8 Nov'05; S Leith fr.595
he tailor; she DO dec'd David, coachmkr in Ed, both Leith.
(no kids on OPR) (no Lachlan in Mloth '41)

LACHLAN (2) ABER) b.c 1785 + Isa Rhind
(His only likely b. is 17 July 1791; Dores -Wm + Janet



McHandy; no other OPR entry) [maybe Lachlan 6]
She (Isabella McG alias Rhind) tried Glasgow 20 Sept'21
sentenced for 7 years; from Murrayshire (Moray-sh?), [crime??]
servant 40yrs old, pale complexion brown hair hazel eyes
arr on "Mary Anne 1" (2)- means the 2nd voyage of this
ship; 20 May'22 got Ticket of Leave (TL) 27/39 & Cert of
Freedom (CF) 31 Dec'28 #28/1086 - probably
+ Benjamin Leadbeater in 1824. (Should be able to
confirm this from other convict records. Couldn't find
her or Benj in the 1828 census. (info from Wendy; see
Dunc 19)
=John 10/16 Sept'10; Forgue, Aber; dad= Lachland; parents
both unmarried & res Cobairdy (2sw of F.); wits= Jim R.
& Jim Ingram. (Forgue is 7ne of Huntly, w Aber-sh)
[also in Corbairdy is Jim 26 + Janet Roy]

LACHLAN (3) (INV) e-mx6 b.1719 + Sehoy Marchand
Unlike many traders; Lachlan Lia regarded her as his mate & never
took another, altho he had a mistress in Pensacola when he met her.
The traditional Creek engagement involved the man placing a deer
at the lady's feet.

Desc of hers= Sylvia O Bailey-Munoz 1017 Tarleton-Midland,
TX 79703 403-694-4751 She's a member of the Creek Nations
in Okmulgee, Okl; she came from Muskogee, Okl
baileymunoz@apex2000.net has many handed down stories.
Putting them on CD; & told them to a Carol Middleton, see:

http://homepages.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cmamcrk4/index.html#anchor450454

He was the youngest son of Chief of McG*'s of Dunmaglass,
who was a capt in Clan Chattan reg't in 1715. His older
bro Alex (son & heir) led the same reg't in '45 & was
killed at Well of Dead.
But Edward/J Cashin bk "Lachlan McG#*, Indian Trader"
U of Georgia Press 1992; says he eldest SO Wm +
Janet McIntosh; & grd-SO Farq'r who built the mansion
house of Dunmaglass. Alex was his younger bro & Jean
was his sister. This maybe the Jean Roy of Don 87.
Alex wed Eliz Patchabel =Wm 1753
Farq'r had been rewarded for his loyalty to the Stuarts, in 1685,
with the pos'n of comm’r of supply. He d.1714. His eldest son
Farq'r (7th chief) was capt in '15 & Wm (2nd son)
was a lieut. The surrender at Preston saw 16 McG*'s
taken prisoner; 13 were transported to SC; including
Arch, John & an older Lachlan. Farq'r & Wm were
allowed to go home. Wm was called Capt Ban because
of his white hair. Wm lived at Dunmaglass & wed Janet McIntosh
9 Feb 1714. (maybe b.1684) Farq'r lived at Gask. It
appears they had another bro Don, of Dalcrombie.
This version denies Lachlan 'ran away' & that he
was recruited with 146 others; including his cousin
Farq'r (age 30) & Arch 67 (age 15). There were already
clansmen in Georgia. The "Prince of Wales" sailed
20 Oct 1735 & arr Jan 1736 at Savannah.
The older Lachlan had pioneered in the trade but had d.1735.



mailto:baileymunoz@apex2000.net

One of the 1* settlers in Augusta was John McG*. He was a charter
member of local St Andrew's Soc. which was formed 1729.
The 42nd reg't was in Georgia in 1739. (but would Scots have been in
it prior to the ‘45?)
A Dan'l McDonald seems to have changed his name to McG*.
He was a messenger for Lachlan who has him in his Will, made 1767.
His son was "Bit Nose Billy McG*”.
The new chief (Capt) Wm (+ Johanna McKenzie of Fairburn whose
son =John/Lachlan) was talked into coming to Georgia where he became
a planter. He returned to Scot at the start of the Rev'n & planned
to raise troops in Strathnairn. He wed late & fathered an heir.
Lachlan also encouraged Wm's younger bro John to
emigrate & became a successful trader (with L's help).
Farq'r of Dalcrombie had managed the estate in his absence & after he d. in Portugal.
John raised 100 men to defend the Mississippi; he
was "the fittest person" to manage the Indians
around Mobile. Sailing to Savannah he was
captured & imprisoned in Havana for 10 mo's.
Lachlan's bro Alex seems to have come directly to
Charlestown & was a successfull sea capt.
Farq'r, Lachlan's cousin was a carpenter & a Presby min.
Lachlan was soon fluent in Creek & was taken on
trading missions. He had his own post in 1743.
Sehoy b.1740 (but she’d only be 10 when Alex b. - altho
another source says he b.1759), DO Geo, a French trapper; or the Fr
commander of Ft Toulouse who was killed there 1722 by
his own soldiers (records don't confirm this); or the
Capt Louis Marchand de Courtel, commander of the
Alabama district in the 1720's. Said to be a Fr
officer of Spanish descent who wed Sehoy Hatali, of
the powerful Wind Clan of Creek Indian Confederacy.
(or dau b.c1720; Tuskegee, Alabama & wed c1745; or
said to be 16 when wed) Sehoy 2 said to have been
1** marr to Toakabatch; & that marr =Sehoy 3 (below)
who wed Tate & then Weatherford.
He ran away from home (Dunmaglass) 10 Jan 1735, to SC
at age 16. Joined with some traders & got experience.
Settled in Augusta, Georgia <1751. Indian trader in
Georgia & Carolina's for 37 yrs prior to the Rev'n.
On 26 July 1775 Savannah's leading citizens met to
discuss the war; electing Lachlan to chair the meeting
& it was his name ascribing the resolutions in the
Georgia Gazette. He was elected to the prov'l
congress. But, the newcomers had no tolorance for
Indian rights & took up the Baptist religion & maintained
their petty hatreds & feuds from Ireland & Scot. The
Scots remained loyal & later Georgia would ban further
immigration from Scot.
Dan'l Clark; Will, of Augusta, GA, now of Charlestown,
Indian trader, bro is Alex Clark of Petty par near
Castle Steuarth near Inv; mentions Lachlan McGullvray,
exec to above will; Alex McGullvray & wife; John McG &
Wm McG.



(A Phillip Fazzini fazzinpa@muohio.edu advised that the
Creek Nation message board webmaster was genealogy@comanchelodge.com
(McG* Lord of the NW by Marj Campbell 1962)
(Vol 63, Gentleman's Mag, p.767).
(Whyte "Scot Immig to U.S." #3894, OPL ref.
(Scots Mag, Mar 1983. "Diplomat in War Paint" by Orrmont
A no. of articles on he & Alex in "Periodical Source
Index" by Allen Co Pub Lib, p/o Box 2270, Ft Wayne,
Indiana 46801; eg.
Alabama Hist Y4ly v36 #1 Spring 1974; & v1 #2 Sum 1930
NC Hist Rev v5 #2 Apr 1928; v5 #3 July 1928;
v9 #4 Oct 1932; & more
Supposed to have been 15,000 HL'rs in N Carolina <1773.

Lachlan Lea in 1781 was old & infirm, & gave 24 estates in
Georgia to nephew & heir John (in Florida) in exchange for a life annuity.
John employed Lachlan yr (SO Arch 67) to manage the Vale Royal one
until it was confiscated in May 1782. (BUT mix up there)

Lachlan Lea’s cousin Wm was in Georgia. Both Lachlans & Wm
were in Ldn 1784.

Lachlan (& other loyalists were given 6mo's to settle
their affairs after the war; he sailed May 1782 & his
estates were confiscated. His name was 4th (after the
gov, his son & the It gov) on the proscribed list.

Wm's was 73rd on the Chatham co list; & John 96th.

John sailed for Jamaica Apr 1783, established a plantation at
Bath there in 1786, which Lachlan yr managed. Lachlan was
also said to be at Black R. in 1788.

John d.Feb 1788 in Jamaica (or while returning to Eng).
Left fortune to John Lachlan & nothing
to Lachlan yr who had helped him for 10 yrs & to whom
he owed £3,200 back pay. The elder Lachlan Lia (Gray
Lachlan) acknowledged this debt & pd him £500/yr from
John's estate. Lachlan Lia moved to Inv & lived with
Anne, sister to John & Wm. He became trustee for 7 yr
old John Lachlan's estates (whose mother seems also to
have d.); Dunmaglass, Easter Aberchalder, Inverairnie,
Wester Gask, Easter Gask, Faillie & Lairgs. His
American plantation skills made him a much better mgr
than Farq'r had been; he reforested the area, intro'd
improvements & poured in his own funds.

Lachlan Lia was "fat & healthy" at age 64 in Eng.

Lachlan stated he lost over £23,000 & John £27,000; but
their claims for recompense were accepted.

He d.16 Nov 1799; Inv (Georgia M's & D's)

John, nephew & heir to above; was also a trader in Georgia

& W Fla with Indians. Loyalist & Lt Col W Fla Volunteers.
1778 to Natchez, 1779 to Savannah & Pensacola, Spanish
prisoner, later to Jamaica. 1784/5 of St Martin's in the

Fields, London; claim re Georgia lands he bought 1762/6

& lost; claimed £27,000, got £9,000. 1773 gave some lands

to Capt Wm McG (see below).

John Lachlan SO dec'd Capt Wm McG* of Dunmaglass by John

McG* of Jamaica; Adjudications WRH DI 14



He d.'52; 10th chief of Dunmaglass. He had succeeded
his father as a young boy (as had his father, on the d.
of his bro at Culloden. Together they held sway for
>100 yrs. John Lachlan was very wealthy & owned 7
estates in Strathnairn & Stratherrick. He rarely
visited them, preferring to live at Drummond in Inv &
to travel extensively on the Continent. An Inv law
agent managed them. In his Will he gave each tenant a
yrs rent; & much to charity. (Jane has Will)
Another nephew was Ward Coachman
A list of Georgia Loyalists who settled in Jamaica has
John Esq, Lachlan & Lachlan jr.
Lachlan Jr, managing John's estates in Georgia (Christ Ch
par); lived in Sabine Georgia, to Eng 1781, 1782 to
Jamaica, 1784 living in London (Westminster).
Capt Wm was 1 of only 3 Clan Chattan officers to survive
Cullodon (Farq'r 9 of Dalcrombie was another; according to
a clan hist). Wm was Y2 pay Br Officer, Capt in 89th Ft in
1759, discharged 1762; came to Georgia 1773 at wish of
cousin (worth >£30,000) who promised to make him heir.
Went to Georgia & bought estates "to the ruin of his
property in Br, where he is head of a clan". His bro John
went to US 1755. Loyalist, imprisoned 1776, banished.
"Biographical Sketches of Loyalists of the US Rev'n" by
Gregory Palmer; 3rd fl Cdn Archives. More details.
Mormon's film 1036182 item 26, 14pp; has Alex (Chief of
Creeks) SO John
[there's also a bk called "Colonial Georgians"; &
"McGillivray of the Creeks" by John Walton Caughey 1938
& "Diplomat in Warpaint" by Arthur Ormont 1967; neither
at NLC; & "History of Alabama" by Albert/Jim Pickett done by
The Reprint Co Publishers, Spartanburg, SC; 1900 NLC (lots on
McGs but Sylvia says many errors)
& "Adairs History of the American Indians" by Samuel/Cole
Williams, Promontorhy Press, NY 10016; might check the
Univ of Oklahoma Press for their publication list]
[short article in "Rich Man, Beggar Man, Indian Chief;
Fascinating Scots in Cda & America" by Tom Bryan 1997.
[picture of Alex in book by Jim Hewitson "Tam Blake & Co:
The Story of the Scots in America", Canongate Books, Ed,
1993 p.167 ISBN 0 86241 559 4 & that the picture was from
Lib of Univ of S Florida, 4202 E Fowler Ave, Tampa 33620
BUT; it is wrong; really a Seminole Chief (they wore the
'beanie' while the Creeks & Cherokees wore a 'turban'. See
etc\alex_crk for real photo. Alex was % white & passed for
white. I advised Scottish Museum (they had it wrong too;
David Forsyth d.forsyth.nms.ac.uk www.nms.ac.uk]
[Woodie Wallace Sr in Mobile, Al (Sylvia's cousin; now d.)
was very knowledgable re Lachlan, Col John & Alex; & had
picture of Alex & Sehoy. His papers went to his 2™ son.
He says that after the French vacated the S. in 1763,
John (or Chas) Stuart was appointed superintendent of
Indian Affairs; & that he designated Lachlan (Savannah)



to supervise trade with the Cherokees & Creeks; &
Lachlan's cousin Lt Col John McG* to deal with the
Chickasaws & Choctaws (from Mobile). He says their
cousin Wm was Chief of the clan then.
He says his ancestor (Alex's sister Sophia's dau, Rachel
Durant) talked with Alex & that he described himself as
"in some sort a lone man (who) had nobody about him to
do things for him.")
He says Geo McG* found Lachlan's Will & that it's now
with a prof at U. of Florida in Pensacola (& that Cashin
knows of it). Will dated 12 June 1767 at Vale Royal,
Georgia; it gives Alex's b.date.
Creek data; http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~cmamcrk4/
& /~cmddlton/
“Massacre at Ft Mims” by David Pierce Mason; 1975
isbn 0-926291-02-5 gen’y sec’n at back
“30,638 Buriels in Georgia” by Jeanette Holland Austin; 1995
[Janene McG 214Y: E Main St, Washington, [A 252353
~35mi se of [owa City macnene@lisco.com
[Debra Underwood alicia78@otelco.net desc of his Indian side.
[Dorothy/Cato McIntosh-Cain, 4 Old Coach Rd, Santa Fe, NM
87506-7910 Dorcatomc(@aol.com
[nora.martin@centurytel.net Box 1871, Jena, LA 71342-1871
[//ourgeorgiahistory.com/indians/Creek/creek02.html
Margt + John Mclntosh x SO Benj of Borlum; all emigrated
to Georgia with Oglethorpe 1746; maybe sister of Lachlan Lia.
Desc has deed info of Alabama land. Wright’s book re the
traders, & Pickett’s Hist of Alabama.]
Also- Dave Weihausen, 7637 Skylake Dr, Ft Worth, Tx 76179
david weihausen@ml.com & coeurnoire@aol.com
=Alex b.15 Dec 1750 (from Lachlan's Will); Creek Nation,
Coosa Co, Alabama, near Wetempka
d.17 Feb 1793; (or Apr) from fever, on trip to Pensacola, FI;
a friend of Lachlan's wrote him 19 Apr 1794 at Dunmaglas,
with the sad news. He was buried with full Masonic rites.
Sylvia says only a marker on a bldg marks Alex's grave.
He was Indian chieftain in 1776. He had great status & could
field 10,000 warriers. Called "Hoboi-Hilr-Miko" in Creek,
meaning "Big Mac".
Sent to Charleston, S.C., for a classical education, by
Lachlan's bro (or cousin) Farquhar McG* (a Scot Presby
Min; but not in Ch records) & his wife Amy. Farq'r was
said to be a cabinet-mkr in Charlestown 1753, & so Alex
likely also apprentised as a mercht.
Farq'r McG* of Dalcrombie vs Lachlan McG*, mercht in
Charleston, SC, eldest SO Wm, bro of Farg'r of
Drumnaglash; 8 Mar 1755 for £100 he had loaned him
before he left. WRH Also, Alex McG*, Carolina mercht
vs heirs of Hugh Fraser of Kinainids, 9 Feb 1742
Young Alex had
killed an Indian boy in a fight & it was thought best he
leave for awhile. Apprenticed to a counting-house.
(An Arch immig to Charleston, 1770.) He had many fine




qualities but not everyone appreciated them. "The
Spanish are devils, but the biggest devil among them is
the 2 Spanish, 72 Frenchman, 2 Scotsman & altogether Creek
scoundrel McG*" (Scottish Notes & Queries v6, 2nd series p.148).
When is father returned to Scot, Alex returned to Alabama
& became chief of the Upper Creeks. Their lands were
coveted by the Fr, Spanish, Americans & Br. so Alex had to
use all his political skills & intrigue to keep the lands
intact.
In 1778, while the course of the War was yet undetermined
the Br made him a colonel to keep him on their side. But,
this resulted in the victorious Americans confiscating
some territory.
As emperor of the Creeks & Seminoles, negotiated a treaty
with Spain in Pensacola in 1784 & became the Spanish representative
to Creek Indians in Florida 1784, fought against American settlers
treaty of New York 1790.
Links to Panton, Leslie & Co, John Forbes & Co. Indian traders.
His hope was to secure a type of United States of Indian tribes.
He was forced to negotiate with the
the US & was regarded as one of the shrewdest Indians
in treaty negotiations. He was called the Tallyrand
of Alabama. In 1790, he visited Gen Washington & the
congress in NY city; where he & 30 other chiefs
concluded a treaty. He was made a brigadier gen'l
with an annual salary of $1200. The Spanish king also
made him superintendant-gen'l for the Creeks with an
annual salary of $3500. Despite all this he seemed to
have kept his tribe's interests foremost. After the
Rev'n he kept the land greedy Georgian's at bay &
refused to be coaxed, cajoled or threatened. He was
an astute negotiator with all sides.
Seems to have disliked fighting & have been very smart.
His actions brought his tribe another generation of
freedom which they finally lost under lesser leaders.
(Nat'l Cyclopedia of American Biography; p.371)
(NLS, Biographical Reg of St Andrew's Soc of NY State
vl by Wm M MacBean, 1922)
+ 1. Vicey Cornell DO Joseph
+ 2. Eliz Moniac DO Jacob
+ 3. McRae (mixed blood) (d.before Alex so kids were
orphans; Creek law gave all his possessions to his
maternal relatives & not to the kids.)
It is likely #3 who is described as "A woman loveliest
of the lovely kind, perfect in body & complete in mind."
The leading negotiator between the Creek tribe & the
new US govt (after the rev'n). He owed his position
to matrilineal descent thru his mother who was %2 Creek
& Y5 French. (His father, Lachlan, of course, was Scot)
"He had the polished urbanity of the Frenchman, the duplicity
of the Spaniard, the cool sagacity of the Scot & the silent
subtlety & inveterate hate of the NA Indian". He was "the
very soul of the Creek Nation"



During his later yrs he wrote a history of the Creeks & sent it to
an Edinburgh Prof, who d. & the mss was lost (likely stolen).
The insatiable appetite of the frontier people for land & the greed
of powerful speculators would nullify the /2 hearted gov't efforts to
to transform hunters into sedentary farmers; & they were dispossessed.
~Mary b.1768; Orangeburg Co, SC (according to a desc)
=Alex was sent to Scot while grd-dad still alive in 1795; by friend
of Lachlan. (Sylvia says he was forced out of colonies)
d.1802; Scot, pneumonia; bur next to Lachlan
=Sarah/Ann + James F Jones
=Sophia + John L Jones
~Rachel + Asa M Daniels
~Wm
~Robt
=Margt
=Eliz
=Sophia b.c1748 (maybe older than Alex)
+ 1. Benj Peter Durant
He said to be dark-skinned & a little stupid;
definately lazy. Desc= Woodie Wallace, above.
= A/Isham
= Chas/L
= Sarah/Ann + 1.Mr Adams +2.Mr McComb
= Constantine
= Sophia
= Martin
= Rachel +1.Sam Brashears c1782
+ 2.David Walker desc= evelyn42@telis.org
~Huntington Beach, Calif
+3.Zadock Brashears Sr
= Lachlan + Polly (Mary) Hall =7 kids
Desc= Hellen/Durant Sharp, 35435 Sharp Lane,
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507 hsharp@zebra.net
1-334-937-9022
(sent her copy of Alex's picture; & to Jane)
= Sophia + Dr McCombs
= Polly + Muslushoble Coachman
= Rachel + Jim Baily
= John
= Sandy
= Eliz + John Ward Descendant= Joan Case,
160 South 500 West, Manti, Ut 84642 801-835-6141
=Sehoy 3 (above) (adopted dau; DO Malc McPherson)
picture V; said to look like her mom
+ 1.John (or David) Tate Sr (a Br Col Tate was at Ft
Toulouse 1778 & was associated with Chief Alex)
= David jr
+ 2.Chas Weatherford whose son was Creek war
general in 1812 (involved with Ft Wims, Al 1804 battle)
=Wm (1780-1824) (Red Eagle, Creek Chief)
= John
= Eliz
~Jackson



~Sam + Eliz Miles =11 kids including
Elihu + Margt Jones who had 4 kids
Desc= Jerry White, 6010A Parkwood Dr,
Austin, Tx 78735 jerry.white@amd.com
“MclIntosh & Weatherford” by Griffin
“The Creek Frontier” by Corkran
Desc= Mary/Ann (DeSilvey) Ring ringm@neurosurg.ucsf.edu
415-502-3744
=Jeannet + LeClare (or Louis Milford; Alex's war gen'l)
wed c1784. "A pretty girl, clad is a short silk
petticoat, her chemise of fine linen clasped with
silver, her earrings & bracelts of the same metal, &
with bright colored ribbons in her hair."
=Eliz + Mr Sumac

LACHLAN (4) (MULL) b.c1780 + Mary McPhaiden
Wed 26 Nov'05; he of Kuilmore (Kilmore) & she Kilninian
(nothing more on my OPR index; but I may not have

checked this spelling; Mcllvoil.)

LACHLAN (5) (NS) eem b.c 1820 + Mary Kerr
Wed 1846; St Malachy RC, St John, NB; wits= John Kerr &
Bridget & Patrick Kerr.
'51 nothing
Desc= Liz Powell (or Lovell) Box 180857, Coronado, CA
92178 (San Diego) LLO1212@aol.com (not a zero)

LACHLAN (6) (INV) b.c 1790 +?
He innkpr & both d.'93. [maybe Lachlan 2]
=John (b.1811; Daviot x) + Ann Henderson
'41 Muir of Highfield, Urray (4)p.2; he 25 N, schoolmaster
& Isa McDonald 15Y servt
'51 not indexed 6/'13
Wed 1 Dec'54; Urray, Ross; he Episcopal Teacher in
Highfield, both this par. (nothing else on civil)
'81 Ross, Highfield, Urray 85 (2)p.13; he 70m pensioner
b.Daviot; she 52 b.Torradale, Ross.
He d.3 Aug'93; Old Schoolhouse, Highfield, Urray; 82m
retired school master. (obit?)
She d.23 Dec 1912; Muir of Ord, Urray; 83w- schoolmaster;
DO Don, crofter, d. & Isa Campbell, d.; wit= W/P H., bro
=Lauchlin John 13 May'56; Urray
d.18 Nov'61; Kilmorack; 5.5yr; wit= dad; scarlot fever.
=Isa 29 Aug'57; Urray (MacG*) 23s b.Highfield in '81
=Jim 22 Oct'59; Kilmorack, Inv
d.23 Nov'61; Lower Ardnagrask, Kilmarnock; 2yr
wit= dad, schoolmaster; scarlot fever
=Eliz Ann 16 Oct'61; Kilmorack
=Lauchlan John 20 Nov'63; Urquhart, Ross (ne of Dingwall)
wit to dad's d. (didn't even know grd-mom's name)
=Jemima } 27 Feb'66; Urquhart d1866; Urquhart, age 0 McG*
=Ann } twins
=Don 3 Oct'71; Urray 9 b.Urray in '81



LACHLAN (7) (LDN) b.c 1810 + Ann?
(A Lachlan d.Mar'55; St Pancras #1b12 (try to get)
=Ann Margt 1 Jan'36; St Pancras, Ldn
=Thos Geo 5 Apr'40 d.Mar'4l; Westminster #1-384
=Margt Isa Cath 29 Jan'43
=Alex Dunc 18 Jan'46

LACHLAN (8) (MULL) b.c 1770 +?
There is no Lachlan on 1779 census (could be at P-gh)
'41 Kentra, Iona (3)p.5/6 MacGilvra; he 70 cottar, all Y;
& Hugh 4; Ann 30 (dau?); Don 6 & Cath McKinnon 1.
(2 over is Angus 2 & nearby is Hugh 8; & Dunc 18)

LACHLAN (9) (INV) (b.c1790) + Janet Shaw
Maybe SO James who appears as cotter in Brin. (I can't find them)
(Jane's bro John has DNA match with descendant.)
Duncan Shaw is tacksman of Brin;1801 & tenant 1803.
-John (natural) -Lachlan 10/18 Sept'07x or 1811
=James 11/28 Nov'l5; Milntown of Brin (Strathnairn OPR)
=Dunc  bapt 15 Apr'l8; Castle St, Inv d.14 Nov'21; 3%
=[sa bapt 14 June'20; Castle St d.14 Nov'21; 11mo
=Dunc 28 Apr/8 May'21; Castle St
=Wm bapt 6 Sept 1823; Inv (Jane says he settled Columbiana Co, Ohio 1832)

LEWIS (1) (ED) e-m b.c 1780 + Eliz Malcolm

1810 Ed Dir; cabinet mkr, 4 Richmond P1.

A Lewis d.20 Jan'04; Greyfriars, Ed p.444 (no details)

(OPR~ SO Wm 8 & Jean Hart 1779; Glas
~ SO Hugh & Cath McD 1783; Duthil
~ S0 Jim 29 & Grizel McNeil 1795; Muthill

1825/6 Ed Dir; Lewis (giving?) lodgings 63 Frederick St
(‘41 77) (nothing of her on civil)
=John 20 May/19 June'01l; Ed par EPL/40 p.41 dad= wright; of St Cuth.

This may be the John, cabinet mkr in Ed Dir
-1823 of Leith
-1825/6 31 Leith Walk (& upholster)
-1835/6 2 Paul's Walk
There are 3 possible marr's but most likely;

+ Mary Gibson wed ? Mar’21; S Leith p.37; he (MacQG)
cabinet-mkr & both of there; she DO Thos, late flesher of Ed,
not d. (& all kids b.there)

'41 Leith Wynd, Canongate, MidLoth (26)p.4 McGilvery;
he 45 joiner-j Y; she 40 Y; but only 1* 2 kids.
[Robt 3 linked tp Ed & cabinet mkr]
=Eliz  9/23 Oct’21 (MacG?¥*); dad= cabinet mkr in Leith EPL/18

15Y in'41
=John 5/27 Apr’23; Leith Walk (bapt in church); dad= cabinet mkr
in Leith (McG) 15 joiner-app Y in '41

+ 1. Margt Young



+ 2. Francis/Eliz Scott wed c.1845

she b.1823; Leithwalk, Ed; DO Wm & Cath Lough

She d.17 June 1906; 83yr3mo; midwife (ref #136/741
Cape #2481 LDS #1934) Letters with her Will
indicate a fragmented family.

'5S1 Ed (56)p.14/15 20 Gifford Park (McGilvry); all b.Ed;
he 28m, cabinet mkr; she 28m; 2 kids; & Frances Scott,
mom-in-law 63w church door-kpr b.Eng.

He cabinet mkr & after emigrating worked in Ft Beaumont
which is just N of King Williamstown where a no. of
McG's lived. Desc checking censuses & b.film.

To S Africa; arriving Pt Eliz 5 Oct'59 on "Lady of the Lake".
Source "Aided Immigration from Br to SA 1857-1867" by
Esme Bull, p.402.

He d.24 May'97; Alice, Cape Colony, S Africa; age 73
(cert \; left no property)

Went to S Africa 1859 (certs hard to find; no censuses)
Researcher there found 2 McG obits at Archives.

[another SA McG family was from Arbroath & sailed on
the "Lady of the Lake". See Robt 7]

=Margt/Young 1844; Leithwalk, Ed 7 in'51
+ Hendrik/Cornelia Nell
She d.1909; age 64yr6mo (says DO John & #1)
= John
= Henry
= Martha/Susan
= Lewis
= Francis
= Stephen/Finlay
= Margt
= Robt/Wm
= Lily/Louisa
= Emily/Jane
= Fanny/Gibson
=Jim (b.1846) murdered in Transval, SA 1882 (but not on '51)
=Finlayson/Andrew (1849; Ed or Dingwall - 1915)
to S Africaatage9  18mo in '51 (Findlson)
+ Sophia/Rhoda Cooper (1854-?) (or Sarah)
=Francis/Eliz 1873-1954
=John/Thos/Hilton 1875-1877
=Walter/Ed/Jim 1875-1950
=Finlayson/Andrew 1879-1946
=John/Melville/Ernest 1881-?
=Betty + Allan Perry (to Cda)
=Hilton/Sidney/Scott 1883-1904
Desc= Jenny Craig, 49 Dasher St, Delaney’s Creek
Queensland, Oz 4514 617-549-64314
jmcraig@optusnet.com.au  says Albany
Museum in S Africa had her fam photo’s
which had been deposited by Myrtle Wright.
Has cousin in Johannesburg
Desc has photo of Finlayson & family
=Alice/Jane 1886-1889



=Hephizibah/Beatrice 1889-1978
=Frances/Eliz + Jim Horsley
= Lovell/Scott
= Finlayson/Jim
= John
= Jesse
=Cath + H/W Ledger
=Thos 14/31 July’25; dad= joiner in Leith (McG)
=Finlayson 12 Sept/1 Nov’27; dad= cabinet mkr in Leith (MacQG)
=Jim/Morrison 14 Apr/9 July’32; dad= cabinet mkr in Leith (McG*) EPL/19
possibly '41 Edinburgh, MidLoth (04)p.6 McGilvary;
he 10 kids hospital Y
=Henrietta Ann 26 July/13 Aug'03; Ed par EPL/40 p.159
dad= cabinet mkr of St Cuth
+ David Henry Allan 19 Jan'21; St Cuth, Ed {r.397

MALCOLM (?)

McG 40 N, ag lab, (see Malc 15); with a bunch of others,
including Don Campbell 35 + Mary 25, Stockwell St.
'41 0101870, 2nd sec'n, St Enocks, Glas (9)p.10

McG* his only son Jim (in Minnedosa 9/1882) asks for land
as a result of his dad Malc being in the 81st Br Reg't
But seems to imply father was in army 1722; impossible
& request was denied.
(PAC RG15 Interior Series D-II-1 v283 rT-12548 file 50726)

McGilvra, taylor 12 Aug 1774 admitted as Burgess & Taylor
to Stirling or Perthshire (info from Jane)

M McGillvray gen store. 15 Feb'72 Mt Forest newspaper index

McGilvra Campbell, clerk in Glas + Ann McPherson of
Glas; 12 Sept'08, by Mr John McKenzie, at New Gaelic Ch,
p.86. &=Jean 25 Sept'09; Glas p.466. Wits= John
Downie & Wm Wilson (no b. c1785 on Lk or Argyll OPR)

McGilvra & others, trustees of dec'd Mrs Eliz Tod, relict
of Jo Tod, mercht in Glas; 5/9 Mar'll CS17 v29 June'l0

McG calender boy, with 4 others, found in a carriage;
dismissed with reprimand. Glas Court Bk 1817
(no likely ones b.Glas)

Mcllvra drover in Mull, 1674 at Dowart; Inveraray; Argyll
Justiciary 1664-1705 by Stair Soc 1p.39

McG had 17s9p as a share in Don C's new house; 1800

GD/1003

- cash given him (of Carsaig) June 1792
- mentioned 1774; 1795?; Aug 1799

McG Carsaig tenant in arrears £1-8-8 in 1795.
GD/1372/67&68

M age 25, pax on "Patrick Henry" June'65 from foreign port
to Victoria, Austr; fiche 102p.1

McG '61 Glassary, Argyll (2)p.3, Dunsmuck farm; he 21s,
ploughman b.Glasgow, Lk; at Arch Stewart's



MALCOLM (1) (LANARK) e-m b.c 1755 + Mary Russell
He shoemkr & both d.<'67. [where is the Glas Dir file??]
(nothing for her on OPR or civil)
=Malcolm (b.1780; Glas x) + Eliz Rankin wed 3 Sept'03; Carluke, Lk
He boot & shoemkr '86. master shoemkr ‘79, '80; master boot
& shoemkr '85x2, shoemkr °55; boot & master shoemkr ‘83.
She also spelt Rankine; Oct'25 Lanark Sasine, Carnwath.
(see Don (?)
Desc= Mary Clark maryclark@gmx.de
'41 Carnwath (NW of Biggar) 0101868 (1) p.14: he 55m,
shoemkr; she 55m; all Y;
[& Peter Livingstone, 20 lab; & Alex Inglis, 20 1ab.??]
'51 0103700 (1)p.26 next to son Alex; he 67, shoemkr employs
2 men, b.Glas; she 67 b.Carluke; & 3 kids; & Alex
McMillan 59s, gen lab, visitor b.Ireland.
& Eliz Proven 2in'41 11 in'51 grd-dau
& Jane Blackie 2 in'41 12 in'51 grd-dau
& Mary Provan 61in'51
He d.22 Mar'67; 87, paralysis, shoemkr, Carnwath.
She d.17 Nov'55; Carnwath Vill, Lk-shire; 77 (b.1778 in
Carluke), lived 52 yrs this par; bur here; DO Alex, F.
& Janet Hastie, both d.
=Janet 28 Oct'04; Carnwath (all kids b.there) 51 in'55
+ John Stark
‘81 St Cuth, Ed 685/5 (16)p.7 7 Hill PI; he 79m, b.Coulter,
Lk, late porter in Gen’l Reg House; she 76 b.Carnwath
She d.11 Mar’85; 7 Hill Pl, Newington, Ed; 79m (McGilvary)
= Thos 53w, tobacconist b.Newlands, Peebles in ‘81
=Thos 14 upholsterer b.Ed
= Eliz 46s straw hat mkr b.Ed
= Mary/Ann 39s dressmkr b.Ed  wit to mom’s d.
=Mary 25 July/3 Aug'06 d.1831; age 24
=Alex (b.1808) 47in'55
+ 1. Marion Hollands (not wed); she baptised John
a month after the father, Alex, wed another;
or she Mary Black ?? (nothing on OPR)
He RR servant; d.<1910; RR surfaceman 1928, gatekpr ‘79, '87.
=John Black McG* 6 Nov'32/18 May'34; Carnwath, Lk
Natural SO Alex.
He farm serv in '60; farm steward 79; F.foreman ‘74;
jobbing gardener 1909.
'41 0101868 (2)p.11, Newbigging Vill, Carnwath;
John McGilvery 8 'Y, with Margt Black 74 N,
cotton winder (likely grd-mom).
'51 Drumelzier, Peebles (1)p.1; he 17s, F. lab, b.Carnwath
(McMagilbray)
+ Christina Mowbray no marr listed
'81 Stow Mid Loth 699 (7)p.6, Brockhouse Farm
John 45 farm steward b.Carnwath; she 44
b.Wolston
She d.3 Dec 1909; 48 Rosette Rd, Peebles; 72m;
DO John, hlw, d. & Helen Prentice, d.




He d.31 May 1910; 72w; res= 48 Rosetta Rd,
Peebles, jobbing gardener.
=John b.1856 x + Eliza McRoberts
wed 26 Dec'79; Brockhouse, Stow, Midlothian
(both of there); CofS; he 23s, ploughman;
she 21s, dom serv, DO Robt, joiner & Rosina
Crosby, d.; wits= Thos & Helen McG.
'81 684/2 (2)p.11 Mid-Loth, Duddington, (Ed)
Southfield Cottages; he 24 ag lab b.Bigger,
Lk (x) (b.1856/7) nor at Croy); she 23
b.Helensburgh, Dumb
'91 644/1 (8)p.17 38 Muslin St, Bridgeton;
he 34 gen lab, b.Bigger; she 32 b.Helensburgh
=John 1 b.Biggar (x) 11in'91
=Christina 6mo D. (b.9 Sept'80; Southfield, D.
#28) DO ploughman 9 b.Ed

=Robt 8 b.Edelston
=Thos 6 b.Stobo
=Andrew 4 b.Stobo
=Jim 1 b.Liberton

=Helen 23 unemployed cook b.Douglas
=Thos b.2 Sept'60; Calla, Carnwath; dad= wit
20 unempl'd grocer b.Covington Lk
=Marion 14 Dec'62; Carnwath
d.2 June’74; Mitchellhill, Kilbucho; 11yr;
knee infection; wit= dad.
=Robt b.’65; Covington
d.3 Apr'57; Holyrood, Ed; 19mo 15 farm wkr
=Alex 27 June'69; Skirling, Peebles 11 in ‘81
=Jim missed b.Kilbucho '77
wit to mom & dad's d.’s
=Robt 3 grd-son b.Kilbucho '77
(1st 2 not on civil; others are)
+ 2. Mary Anderson (called Margt A. '48 below)
Wed 20/25 Apr'34; both Carnwath
'41 Carnwath 0101868 (1)p.15; he 30m shoemkr; she 25m; all Y
'51 0103700 (1)p.25; he 40 shoemkr-j; she 39; & 4 kids;
all b.Carnwath
'81 Lesmahagow 649 (10)p.17, Bellfield gate;
he 58w RR gatekpr b.Carnwath; & dau Janet
& 4 grd-kids, below
In “77,'89 & '91 Alex= RR gatekeeper. He said
to be dec'd in '89 but this must be error.
She d.23 Jan'78; Bellfield Cottage, Lesmahagow; 63m,
DO John, F. d, & Marion Hamilton, d.; wit= widower.
He d.12 Mar'91. RR Cottage, Coalburn,
Lesmahagow, 75w of MA; congestion of lungs.
SO Malc, shoemkr + ? (mother's name unknown
to Cisy McG; dau-in-law ??, wit.)
=Malcolm 29 June/4 Aug'34; Carnwath 6in'41 161in'51
16 app shoemkr in '51 RR brakeman '87
He d.27 Mar'89; 50, killed; knocked down by train
at St Andrews St, E. Greenock; brakeman on



Caledonian RR. Usual res- 6 Belleville St
Possibly + Janet Doherty, cotton spinner
=Betsy Doherty 19 July’58; Wellgate, Lk; illegit,
he shoemkr; wit= Mrgt Wilson, occupier
+ 1. Agnes Walkinshaw wed 30 June’65; Carnwath, Lk
[A Margt McG + John Walkinshaw 28 Jan'03; Glas fr.3057]
'81 E Greenock (23)p.17, 19 Ingleston St; he 41,
RR guard b.Carnwath; she 40, b.Auchingray, Lk
She d.10 July'84; 19 Ingleston St, E Green'k; 43m-
RR brakeman (wit), DO David, F.serv & Agnes
Brown (both d.); Peritonites (inflamation of the
abdomen lining)
+ 2. Janet Robertson wed 26 Dec'87; 6 Belleville St;
E Green'k; Cof S banns; he 47w, RR brakeman, both
of there; she 46s DO Alex, lab & Mary Kemp; wits=
Wm thomson & Mary Clark
=Malc 15 marine eng'r (b.1865 Carstairs
+ Henrietta/Hamilton/Hill Flannigan
wed 25 Feb'87; E Blackhall St, E Green'k, Cof S;
he 21s, eng'r of 6 Belleville St, there; she 20s of
16 Chapel St, there DO John F., fireman & Sarah
Colquhoun; wits= Angus McLauchlan & Mary/Ann
F.
=Agnes Brown 2 (b.1878 E Greenock)
+ 2. Janet Robertson
=Malc wit '89, 78 Belleville St, Greenock
~Helen/Walkinshaw McG
d.1895; E Greenock #348; age 3
=Don (1837) 4 in'41 (these kids not on OPR)
wit to sister Margt’s d.
=Marion (1839) 2in'41 Mary 12 in'51
d.14 Apr'69; Bellfield Cottage, Lesmahagow; 27s,
F.serv, no cause listed.; wit= dad, RR pointsman.
~Eliz b.15 Mar'62; Netherburn, Dalserf; illegit
DO ? + Marion McG (her mk)
'81 Dumb 498 (13)p.7 Kirkintilloch,
Newthorne Ave C...; she 20s serv, b.Lanark par
~Agnes Walkingshaw 22 June'68 d.'68
illegit (& more kids b. Lesmahagow)
~Alex Ferguson 22 Nov'70; Lesmahagow
illegit (mom= Mary) 10 in '81 grd-SO Alex
-Mary 1866; L. #105
‘81; she 13 grd-DO Alex b.Dalserf
‘87, Oct; she 21s of Coalburn b.Lesmahagow
housekpr to grd-dad Alex; 1887/23 poor roll
=Mary she age 5mo, illegit, on Lk
welfare app by mom; dad was
Wm Jamieson; wit=John Gray
Marion age 5, orphan of Mary on Sept'92
Lk welfare at Lesmahagow /39; to be
boarded with Don McG, Clampy, Carnwath.
~Marion Ferguson 22 May'72; Les'gw #170
illegit (mom= Mary)



d.'73 Lesmahagow #14 age 0
-Jane Michael 4 grd-DO Alex in '81 b.L.
Jeannie Elden Meikle McG b.8 Nov'76;
Coalburn, Lesmahagow; to Janet, farm
serv, her mk; illegit
-AW Michael 2 grd-SO Alex in '81 b.L.
Andrew Michael McG 1878 L. #130
=Eliz (b.Jan'4l) 4mo (census Apr 30) 10in'51
d.11 Oct’'69; Coalburn, Lesmahagow; 25s, no cause listed.
=Alex 12 Nov'46; Carnwath
=Don 22 Apr/26 May'48; of Carnwath (mom= Margt A)
Daniel 2 in '51
+ Eliz Fordyee wed 17 Feb'71; Carnwath; he 22,
coal miner of Farth, C.; she 26 of Castle, C., DO
Wm, HLW & Marion Brown; SO RR gatekpr;
wits= Walt Waddell & Robt Brown; United Presby Ch.
He d.14 Mar 1928; St Magdalenes, Linlithgow
usual res= Whitburn par; 79w, coalminer.
She d. 1 Jan 1912; Climpy, Forth Dist, Lk; 73m-
coal miner; DO Wm Fordyce, stone mason, d. &
MB, d.
'81 632 (10)p.12 Carnwath, Forth; he 36, miner
b.Carnwath; + Eliza 48 b.Lamington (8mi S of C.)
=Alex d.29 Apr'73; Forths, Carnwath;
10mo (Fardyce); wit= dad (his mk)
=John 12 b.Lamington (x)
=Agnes 10 b.Carnwath (x)
=Wm wit to dad's d. 61 Braeside Terr, Fauldhouse.
wit to mom’s d.
=Mary 16 July'51; Carnwath
She age 21, b.Carnwath, on ‘72 Lesmahagow poor roll.
She age 20, b.Carnwath, on ‘78 Lesmahagow poor roll.
She d.13 Dec’79; Bellfield Cottage, Lesmahagow;
28s, dom serv; wit= dad
=Wm McG or McKenzie, b.Carnwath, 6mo, deserted SO
Mary on Lk welfare Oct'78 at Lesmahagow; to board
with Mrs Telfer at Glenbuck; d. age 1yr.
Another Wm, age 0, on ‘87 Lesmahagow poor list (/38) b.there
=Janet 10 Sept'53 24s b.Carnwath, housekpr '81
Lk-sh Poor roll; Janet 23 b.Carnwath on Lesmahagow
appl’n ‘77 & 78 (/47/33)
=Jim Brown likely b.1874; Lesmahagow
d.23 June'75; Bellfield Cottage, Coalburn, Lesmahagow;
Lyr, illegit, mom= F. serv; wit= Alex McG, grd-dad
=Jeanie/E/Meikle 8 Nov'76; Lesmahagow
=Margt (b.1810) 45 1in'55
['41 likely 25 servt Y at Lampits, Carnwath (1)p.34
['51 likely 30s, out door servant, b.Carnwath in (2)p.4;
at Thos Jack's (Bank farm) & Grizel 50, both b.Carluke. (McGilvery)]
d.27 Sept’79; Carnwath vill; 69s, ex F.serv
=Wm (b.1812) 43 in'55
=Marrion (b.1812)
'41 likely Marion 20 servt Y; Libberton, Lk (1)p.10 McGilavrey



(2s of Carnwath)
'51 35s, dress-mkr at home 43 in ‘55
'81 Carnwath 632 (2)p.18, Back Row Sth S.; she
65s b.Carnwath, Lk; 'None in Sched' 7?; &
Eliz 63s (below); & JohnB Russell 21 shoemkr
& Alex Rankin 15 app shoemkr, both Carnwath
She d.23 Feb'85; Carnwath; 68s, dressmkr; wit=
bro Don
=Eliz 5 May'16; Carnwath
20in'41 33s boot binder in '51, 40 in '55
She d.(missed date)’83; 25 S Carnwath vill; 63s
=Cath 5 July'18; Carnwath 36 in'55
['41 a Cath 15 servt Y in Collylaw, Lk (4)p.4 McGilbury
this is 4w of Carnwath.
['51 a Cath is 22s, servant b.Carnwath (1)p.31 at
Inn of Isabella Anderson's, 49 b.Carnwath; who
also has farm of 200 acres. (McGilivray)]
She d.4 Oct'80; Carnwath Vill; 59s, ex-dom serv;
wit=bro Don
=Don 25 July'22; Carnwath 15 shoemkr in'41 28sin'51, 32 in'55, shoemkr.

Wit to both parent's & sister Eliz’s d.'s.

+ Margt Sibbald Johnston wed 22 Apr'56; 6 Park St,
Castle & Portsburgh, Ed; he 33, bootmkr of Carnwath,
she 30 of Ed, DO Alex, F overseer & Eliz Johnston ms;
wits= Alex Johnston & H. Davidson.

He d.26 Apr'86; 62w, master shoemkr, heart, Carnwath
intestate; reg 10 Aug'86, granted at Glas. Next of kin=
Eliz £528

She d.'61 at Carnwath #20 (Johnstone)

'81 Carnwath 632 (2)p.12, Main St Cth So..;
he 58w master bootmkr b.Carnwath
=Eliz 7 Mar'58; Carnwath 23 in '81
[An Eliz 25 b.Carnwath, on ‘69 Lesmahagow
welfare roll /47/21]
[An Eliz 19? b.Lesmahagow (1862 Dalserf #13)
gen'l serv Crown Inn, Bigger '81 623 (1)p.15
=Malc 16 Apr'61; Carnwath 20 app bootmkr
wit to father's d.

MALCOLM (2) (GLAS) b.1729 + Mariana Brown
Wed 23/25 Mar 1764; Glas p.173; he (Mcilvra) mercht in
Glasgow; DO dec'd David, mercht (fiche says add. rel. - likely
re her father); & in Ed par; EPL/49 p.142 where it says, DO dec'd
David, overseer of the Orphan Manufactory in College Kirk par.
(Also in Reg'r of Marr's in Ed by Francis Grant; 1751-1800 pt 1 & 2
Malc is likely cousin to Hugh of Pennyghael; because of the
large outstanding bills that are never demanded.
1767 Dec; he of Glas & owes P-x £2.3 (Oban Cash bk p.15)
Glas Directories show Malcolm McGilvera & Co.
1783/4 on High St
1787 shop a little above the Cross, east side
1789/'91 woolen & linen drapers, shop #102 High St
1799/'02 cloth & furnishings, Spreuls Land, Trongate



'03/'07 merchants, 36 Brunswich St;
'09/'11 Melville Place.
In 1783/4 John McKechnie (see John (22) is a woolen & linen draper
at Trongate #8, & family continues at diff spots, stocking merchants.
Malc sues re a bill 21 June 1799; RD4/265/1181 ERH
Malc made his will 1782 (wife= Marianna Brown) merchant
in Glas; has been marr. many yrs but has no surviving kids (SRA)
Can't find will in Glas Burough Reg of Deeds
Malc d.6 Feb'04; Glas; age 75 (Scots Mag, NLS)
Glasgow Herold & Advertiser; 13 Feb’04; Malc McGilvra, merchant,
in 74™ year of age, his urban quality of manners & extensive benevolence
earned him the esteem of all ranks, where he lived; & his death is most
regretted.
Another Malc seems to run the bus after; eg) Malc McG
& Co, in virtue of a decreet of adjudication vs Jas Ritchie, a
partner in Wm McBride & Co; 27 Sept'05, re frt tenament W side
High St. This Malc maybe linked to the error with supposed dau
Joanna - see below.
A Jim Ritchie + Mary McG* 12 Feb'36 in Perth par.
Malc McGilvra's Will is listed on IRS 5.1 p.15; 22 May'05;
exec= John McLean, Glas; leaves £50 to Mary Ann Andrew,
descendant of sister. (no b. or m. for her on OPR & can’t find a will for her)
(but the actual Will was listed but not found in WRH)
This likely the Cath McGilvra + Wm Andrew(s), shoemkr
wed 28 June 1782; Glas fr.2823 (Kath Mcllvra); no wits
she of Glas, he possibly of Barony
=Jim 24 May 1787; Gorbals (Mackelvrah)
= Isabella 7 Aug 1790; wits= Hugh McIntosh &
Malc McGilvra. Glas 1042936
= Margt 12 May 1792; same wits; Glas p.27
(but if it is this fam, wouldn't she be niece'?)
[A Cath McGilvra Hay; lawful DO John Hay, printer
+ Ann Andrew; wits= Jim Clarke, John Buchanan.
16 Jan'18, Glas 1042937
Allan MacDougall is a clerk to Malc's Co. in 1783 (WRH
CS 237 Mc5/54 red index). Malc McG & Co on High St vs
kids of dec'd Andrew Harvie, Glas mercht, 1794 WRH CS229
Mc5/51 1788.
Malc's partner = Robt Fleming; James Sym, Glas mercht
put up caution. Also involves John King, flesher; Alex
Park, grocer; John Gilmour, taylor; John Reid, wright.
Malc & co-partner Robt Fleming, merchts in Glas, extend
their partnership for 3 yrs on 2 Feb 1798. RD4/271/876
They formed their partnership in Apr 1774; & have since
carried on the bus of drapers; w/s & retail. The Burgesses &
Glasgow Guild Brethern have nothing on Malc but have RF;
-27 Apr 1775 mercht B&GB by purchase.
-7 May 1752 mercht B&GB as 2™ 1 SO dec’d Wm F., mercht B&GB.
Also signed 29 Apr'02; Co. clerks= Thos Graham & John McLean.
RD4/271/880 another agreement signed for 5 yrs, wits=
James McArthur & Wm Laurie.
Malc was an Elder in the Glas Gaelic Chapel 1784/6. He
signed pet'n for Sunday Schools & for Gaelic Chapel.




(extracts from records of Burgh of Glas; Scot Rec Soc)
In 1787 a dispute arose between the elders (headed by
Malc McGilvra; Pres of the Mgrs of the Ingram St Gaelic
Chapel) & the congregation over the new minister (Malc
won) p.199 Withers, Chas W/J "Gaelic In Scotland" 1984
A founder of the Glas Gaelic Club of Gentlemen 1780 (as
were Lachlan & John McLean, John & Jim Campbell & a
Robertson).
Glas HL Soc began 1727, to educate HL kids in Glas in
need of bursaries: Malc joined in 1773 & was Pres 1801.
(Alex McGilvra of Bennagail (P-ghael) joined in 1760)
Both these clubs met monthly at Black Bull Inn
Malc put up bond of caution for College of Glas? Dec
1774 (Hulay McAulay). Malc also put up a bond for Don
(4), ex-workman who wants to be porter in Dec 1798.
He's a wit many times including;
-for Mary McGilvra + Dugald Campbell (lab)
= Alex 6 Dec 1796; Glas \(marr not on OPR)
wits= Malc McGilvra & Angus McDonald
= Arch 18 June 1799; Glas
wits= Malc McG & Arch Wright
= Mary 13/17 July'03; Pt Glas, Renfrew (he lab)
[A Margt McGilvra + Dugald Campbell; boatman, lona
= natural dau (unknamed) 26 Dec'04; K&K p.5
-with Andrew Dick for Wm Dick, mercht + Bethia McDonald
17 July 1785, Glas = Ann
-with Dunc MclIntyre (& Malc= Ch Elder) for John Jarvie,
sugar house man, dec'd + Agnes Beaton= son, 2 Dec 1787
-with Alex Grant for Wm Cameron, mftr + Margt McIntosh=
Jim, Nov 1797. & with Ewan Cameron for them Oct'03
-with Daniel McAlpine for John McLaurin, Gaelic Chapel
Min + Isabella McAlpine, Apr'03 & Jan'02
-with Peter Nesbit for John McViccar, store keeper +
Marion McArthur= Peter, 1 Dec 1789
-with John Robertson for Walter, late sailer + Mary
McKnellage= Daniel, 3 Oct 1784. Malc Ch Elder too
-with Allan McLean for Dunc McColl, lab + Cath McKinnon
Sept 1792 = Dugald
Glas Sasine; (for Malc)
High St E- 1770; 1780; 28 Dec 1789; 1800 trustee
King St W- 27 Aug 1790 (portier or partner); 4 Feb 1791
TR High St E- 30 May'00;
High St W- 27 Sept'05 (Malc & Co)
Renfrew Sasine; Malc McG & co, 4 Mar'08, 6 acres at
Blackhall, S side of Cart water & W side of rd from
Custom Holm to Cathcart, & 2 acres from Newlands farm
on W side of rd from Newlands ford; in security of £400
on bond by Thos Baird, mftr/bleacher, & his wife Janet
Govan; & to John Given 1815, Mains: & John Good & dau's
mercht, Glas.
=still born 2 Nov 1765 (dad = mercht)
High Ch d.'s; un-named on b.fiche, nmin
(fiche has ref; v50/9402 & v48/9172 (check these)



=David McGilorie d.1 Dec 1770; 1yr 2mo (b.26 Oct 1769)
smallpox, High Kirk index & Glas par on fiche
(named after her father David)

MALCOLM (3) (ED) b.c 1735 + Jean Lees
=Joanna + Alex Blair, merchant. wed <19 Jan 1790 when
he became member of Glas Burgesses & Guild Brethren
thru marr to Joanna, 1** DO dec'd Malc McG & Jean hw
DO John Lees, Maltman; Glas Burgesses 1751-1846
p-181 (EPL Scot Rec Soc v66)
1800, May; (Glas sasine) Alex Blair Jr (grocer in Camlachie,
pt of Easter Camlachie, Barony par; Glas suburb) house
on rt side of rd to Ed; spouse = Joanna Couts McGilvra
(relict in 11/'55 sasine #8274, 8282) & James Wotherspoon, portioner
(& his son John, baker). Her grd dau= Joan Miln 11/'55
(check her in '51)
1855 12 June; sasine #8282; Joan Miln in Glas, sells this land
=Arch 24/24 Sept 1759; Ed par EPL/30 p.80 (McGillivry) dad=
indweller in Old Kirk par; wits= Wm Campbell, indweller &
Peter Mathieson, chairmaster; both this
=Margt Lampton 9 Feb 1761; Ed par (Mcllory)

MALCOLM (4) (ISLAY) b.1790 + Ann McCaig
Likely the Malc MacG (in Balem or Balein) & Flora & ? McG
(at Carsaig), employed at Crofs of Carsaig harvest; 1819/20,
at 1d ea/day (for 5 days); he worked 3 days for 3d. GD174/1063
'41 Kilmeny (1)p.6 Balyharach; between Balole & Shenghart
(both W of Pt Askaig). 0101812; he 50, ag lab; she 45; all Y.
Near Don 39
Kilmeny, Argyll (1)p.7 MacGiliray at Duishir; are likely kids
John & Margt; next door to each other in diff households of
Newbiggings.
Also at Balyharach (1)p.5; Merian (McGilevray) 75; Flory 35;
& Meran Gardner 16; & Margt Gardner 7
'51 Kilmeny (4)p.16 Knockcrack; he 60m crofter; she 58m; 4 kids; all Y
She also spelt McCong, McCaag, McCoag, & McCarg
He not on civil d. so d.'51-'55
=Don 27 May'l2, Balole, Kilmeny, Islay
=Jean 21 Aug'l4, Balole
'5S1 Abbey, Renf 473 (18)p.20 Little Carelaw; Janet
McGilverie 36s, bleacher, b.Islay
=Peter 30 Sept'16; Persabies (or Corsaby), Kilmeny
20in'41 26 farm lab in '51
=Mary 24 Jan'l8;Bal... 15in'41
=Jim 13 Feb'21, Belole
=Margt 18 Mar'23, Balile (Error? mother = Anne McArthur)
12 servt at Newbiggings (see above) in '41  22(24) house serv in '51
=John 29 Sept'26; Balole, Kilmeny 0102388
12 servt at Newbiggings (see above) in '41
=Dugald 29 Mar'28; Ba... (mom= Marrion McKaig) 10 in '41
=Bess 9 Jan'30; Balole (to Peter McG + ? McCaig)
8in'41 19 house serv in '51 (index has her Don)
=Malcolm or Alex (on OPR) 12 Nov'32; Balole, Kilmeny (mom=



Anne McCaig or McLachlan). 6 in '41 (Alex crossed out)
17 school in '51 (index has age ?)

MALCOLM (5) ISLAY) b.c 1780 + Janet Reid
Wed 22 Feb'09; Killarrow; he widower in KilninianV (NW

Mull) but likely is Kilinian; she young woman of
Bowmore, Islay.  (nothing else on OPR)

=Neil 7 Nov'09; Kilennan, Bowmore

=Mary 17 May'l 1; Kilennan, Bowmore

=Don 26 Sept'12; Bowmore

=Alex 11 Sept'l16; Bowmore

MALCOLM (6) (INV) b.c 1790 + Eliz Fraser
He ploughman 1900.
=Malc (b.1815x) + Jane Ross wed 17 Dec’39; Inv; serv, both from Muir
of Culloden & for kids.
He RR surfaceman, & surfaceman ‘67, '77; RR lab '64; lab ‘98, 1924,
RR serv ‘91.
'41 Inv par (6)p.21; he 20m Y lab; she 20m (McG*)
‘51 Inv-sh he 35m, lab, b.Kirkhill, Inv; she 35m, b.Leys, Inv
'81 98 (28)p.4 Balmore Cottage, Inv par; he 60m,
surfaceman b.Kiltarlity, Inv x; she 60 b.Inv par
& Eliza/Mclntosh McG 17, dairymaid, grd-dau b.Inv
par. (likely DO ? & Isa McG 15 June'63; Inv)
She d.16 Dec’98; Balmore, Culloden; 84m, DO John,
crofter, d. & ?
He d.15 Apr 1900; Inv poor house, usual res= Culloden;
85w, gen lab.
=Isa 19/20 Apr’40; Inv; wits= John Ross, Rod'k McDonald
1Yin'4l 10 (Bell) b.Culloden in ‘51
+ Andrew Mclntosh wed 6 Dec’67; Inv; he 30s,
ploughman of Woodside, Culloden, SO Thos, lab
& Eliz ?, d.; she 27s, dom serv of Balmore, Culloden
=Margt 18/19 July’42; Inv; wits= John McG*, McG* Ross
8, b.Culloden in '51
+ Rod'k McRae wed 4 Nov'64; Inv;
FC; he 26s, RR porter of Kirkhill, SO Don, rd
lab & Ann McRae ms; she 22s, dom serv of
Culloden; wits= Wm ? & Hugh Noble.
She d.14 Nov’91; 3 Muir Town St, Inv; 49m-

RR pointsman.
=John witto mom’s d.
=John b.1846 6, b.Culloden

+ Cath MclIntosh wed 2 Oct’74; Urray

'81 Tain, Ross 82 (3)p.5, Academy St; he 35m,
telegraph linesman, b.Culloden; she 25 b.Sleat

['81 560 (8)p.19 Renfrew, Cathcart, 11 Albert St; an
Alex 28, shopman b.Culloden, 1dgr (b.1852/3 x)]

He d.11 Aug 1924; 12 Lamington St, Tain; 79m, retired
telegraph linesman

=Ann 22 Nov'74; Urray 6 in'81
=Malc '76; Tain 4
=Mary '78; Tain 2



=Peter '80; Tain 4mo
=Wm wit to dad's d.
=Peter (b.1853) + 1. Margt Ross wed 14 Dec'77;
Ballifeary near Inv; he 25s, blacksmith-j of
52 Castle St; CofS; she 25s (mk), housemaid
dom serv, of Westbound Drummond, DO Wm,
blacksmith & Isa McPherson (both d.); wits=

John McG & Jim Fraser.

She d.6 Apr’96; 12 Waterloo PI, Inv; 45m- RR
blacksmith (wit), DO Wm, shepherd, d. & Isa
McPherson, d.

+ 2. Isa McKay

He wit to mom’s d.

He wit to dad's d.; of 5 Ness Sq, Anderson St, Inv
He d.11 June 1920; HL RR workshop; usual res=
10 Abbotsford Terr, Inv; 67m, blacksmith (mom=Isa)

'81 98 (9)p.23 22 Union St, Inv Par; he 28m,

blacksmith, b.Culloden; she 27 b.Strathnairn.
(Maybe related to John 90)
=Isa 18 June'78; 10 Petty St, Inv; DO #1; wit=
dad, blacksmith-j
=Peter wit to dad's d., 2 New Place, Hough Rd, Inv
=John 25 Dec'81; 22 Union St, Inv; wit= dad,
blacksmith-j
4mo b.Inv par in '81
=Wm & Jan'57; Inv

MALCOLM (7) (OZ) e-m b.1840 + Jane/Crawford Wilson
[There were 4 Malc's b.1839/1840/1840/1841; all accounted for]
Wed 31 Oct'65; Oatlands, Tasmania (cert didn't name parents)
She b.c1846/7 (also Jean), DO Alex/Crawford W. (1824-1906)
& Margt Smith (1824-1896); they arr Oz 1855.
He d.1912; (Tasmania), Oz, age 72 (cert says little, no obit)
Desc= John.Horton379@gmail.com
He arr Oz on "Heather Bell" 6 June'62; age 22, shepherd,
CofS, can r&w; says from Glasgow; sailed from Ldn??
=Margt 6 Mar'67; Oatlands, Tasmania
+ Thos/Edgar Fleming wed 6 July'92; Oatlands
She d.7 Dec 1955; Tas, age 88
=Mary/Jane 25 Mar'69; Oatlands
+ Robt Barker wed 31 Oct'88; Campbell Town, Tasmania
=Louisa 28 Aug'71; Oatlands
=Adelaide/Augusta (Ada) 10 May'74; Morven, Tasmania
+ Isaac Richardson wed 10 June'97; Campbell Town
=Francis/Grace/Isa 8 Aug'76; Morven
+ Geo/Percy Williams wed 1907
=Alexandria 31 July'78; Morven
=Patience/Hope/Charity 14 Aug'80; Morven
+ Arthur Dennis
=Malc/Ed 17 Nov'82; Morven
=Rachel/Buist 30 Nov'83; Morven
+ Robt/Chas Undy wed 6 Aug 1900; Oatlands
She d.22 Jan 1960; Bagdad, Tas age 76



=Cath/Rebecca 30 Apr'86; Morven
=Wilhelmina 9 May'87; Campbell Town
+ Joe/Alipins McHarg wed 1912
=Alex/Wm/Wilson 6 Sept'88; Campbell Town
+ Dorothy/Caroline Hutchins wed 1911

MALCOLM (8) (ISLAY) b.1797 + Anne McKay
'41 no Malc from Islay Son Malc says immigrated 1855
'51 Islay not indexed 4/'12
'61 Nottawasaga (1)p.8; he 64m, she 63m; 3 kids; all b. Scot,
27-12c. Next to Arch 20. See Neil 21 & 22
He d.29 Dec'70; 80m, Scot F of Nott; wit= Malc jr, F Nott
Probably reg'd 2x. b.Killinamey, Argyll (Kilmeny?)
Maybe SO Chas 9 & Janet McDougal, b.Killarrow 1785
'71 Nott twp (1)p.79 27-12¢; she 80w Scot; his d. mentioned.
=Peter 30 June'l 6; Balole, Killarrow (mom= Anne McKay)
=John 1831 (he's 30, head of the family in '61)
d.9 Apr'70; 38s, Scot F, accident; wit= Malc jr F. Nott
& d. mentioned on '71 census
=Margt 1836  25in'61
+ Robt McAllister wed 18 May'63; he 26 b.Scot of
Nott SO John & Mariah Smith; she of Collingwood, 25 Scot,
DO Malc & Anne McKay; wits= Dugald & Godfrey McAllister;
Simcoe Marr's 1:119
=Eliz not with family in '61
36s Scotin 1901 with bro Malc; she b.20 Mar'39
d.5 Oct 1918, age 80s, b.Scot, 27-11c Nott, DO M +
Ann McKay; bur Duntroon; wit= R Baxter, Collingwood
=Malc 1837 24 in'61 34s ScotF in'71 [mixed with Arch 20 ??]
'81 Atlas has Malc of Duntroon P/O on 24-10c¢
1901 Nott (10)p.11 e'224-10c son Malc, 15 Jan'41 Scot
& sister Bessie Scot, both emigrated 1855; & with them
are nephews Hector McLean b.? June'90 Ont & Jim McLean
b.24 May'92 Ont - neither reg'd.
d.27 June 1914; Nott 79s F. s%4227-11¢ b.Islay; wit= Allan
McLean of Duntroon

MALCOLM (9) MULL) e-mx5 b.c 1765 + Isobel Campbell
He Bunessan tenant '04/°09. All kids b. K&K
1779 census; No likely fit for him on unless he is the 50yr old
(b.1729) 'keeper' at Knocknafennaig (1mi s of Bunessan)
with kids: Don 18; Neil 9; & dau  (See John 49)
(It was not uncommon for such older men to still father kids;
but he would be 80 in 1809; again not uncommon for McG’s)
He F.’97 (Christy) & crofter ‘97 (Isa).
-Ann(e) [unlikely] + Don McKinnon wed 9 Mar'l3, K&K.
She d.21 Dec'68; 84w (b.1784) K&K; DO above but dad a
mason (problem) & neither said d.; wit= Flora McEachern
(niece).
=Christy 27 or 29 July'04; p.3
+ Ronald Cowan (plowman), Glas, 23 Nov/2 Dec'28,
she of Glas, he of Campsie. Min= Alan Gun, Gallic
min in Barony. & wed 21 Nov'28; Campsie, Stirling



She d.21 June’97; 27 John Carrick St, D-toun; 70w- F. serv
(but she would really be 93?? & index has her 71)
= Ann + Mr McFadyen, she wit to mom’s d. (mk)
=Jim 2 Feb'07; p.9
likely + Susan Campbell This Jim has a no. of choices
for his b. but this one follows the HL. naming pattern.
Wed 10 July'38 (not on OPR but likely from "Toil, Tears
& Triumph" hist of Kinc twp p.68; which also says he
b.1806; Bunessan & she b.1806; Kilmartin (S of Oban).
'41 Bunesan, K&K, Mull (2)p.5; he 30, shoemkr; she 24; & 2 dau's.
all Y. (next to John 146)
'42 emigrated to Bruce Co.
'51 Brant twp p.9/10 on s'213-1c¢; he 44, she 30.
'50's He leased lot 24 Kinc from John Riach of Pentangore
vill (Kincardine) prior to purchase.
'61 Kincardine twp (1)p.11; he 52, F.; she 41; log.
neither they nor Isabella can read
'67 Kincardine Dir has him on 24 SDR & another Jim on
Durham St of Kincardine Vill.
71 (1)p.17/18 on 24-1c; he 63, she 52. Not on Atlas.
(2)p.40 =Mary McG 7 Ont at John & Margt McLeods b.NS
(3)p.26 on 18-11c Don McG 45 Scot + Mary 35 NS =
Mary 10 Ont, Angus 7, John 3, Murdock 6mo.
'81 sold lot to Robt Irvine (went to Man & then Sask & settled
Minnedosa ¢.1878)
He d.1889; age 82; he & wife bur in Minnedosa (stone)
She c1819; Kilmartin, Argyll -1900
Desc=John McG* jmcgillivray@cgcinc.com
CGC Inc, Box 4034, Terminal A, Tor M5W 1K8
Desc= Marnie Bone, Ldn jandmbone@btinternet.com
=Mary 10 July'38; Bunessan; dad is shoemkr & called
"Mr" or "McJames".  2in'41 Sheisn't on'61 census.
+ Wm McDonald wed in Minnedosa. To Man '79.
or + Malc McFadyen (1827-c1891) SO Rod'k & Cath
McKinnon, of Tiree.
Emigrated 1854; settled 12-11¢ Kincardine.
"Toil, Tears & Triumph" hist of Kinc twp p.310
She d.1915 bur Minnedosa
Desc= Carol Billingham billincj@cadvision.com (errors)
=Don 1858-1927
=Jim 1869-1945
= Angus 1871-1944
= Mary 1876
= Malc 1879-1903
= Margt 1879-1971
= Susanna 1879-1970
=Isabella 1840 Scot 1 in'41
'61 Kincardine village p.2; Isa McG, seamstress
20, Scot (& at home; likely counted 2x).
"71 she 28w at home
+ Capt Rowan
=Christina 1842/3 Cda in ‘61 (all remaining kids b. Cda)
+ John Ferguson of Kincardine
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Desc= Donna MacKinnon Langley, BC
donna_mackinnon@telus.net
= Grace 1863-1898
= Jim/Wm//McD Nov’67-18 Jan 1926
= John 1868-1909?
= Flora 1869-1946
= Susannah 1870-1949
= Annie 1871-1944
= Kath 1873-1926?
= Dugald 1876
= Johnina 1878-1882
= Wm/Anderson 1880-1881
= Johnina 1883-1946
=Malc 1844/6 labin'61 wed 7 Feb'76; Goderich
+ Sarah Ann Baker he 36 of Kincardine b.Cda,
sailor; she 22 of G. b.Eng DO Robt &
Patience Coonan; wits= Dunc Campbell of K.
& Margt McG of Huron twp
'71 St Cath (1)p.11 he 26 Scot sailor, boarder
=Jim Garfield b.1883
+ Lillian Martha White
=Mary + Robt McNarland
=Rebecca + John Mclntyre
=Susanna + albert McLeod
=Eliz + Walt Eggerton
=Sarah + John Conway
=Beatrice
=Wm
=Malc
=Robt
=Margret 1846/8
=Katherine 1849/50; Kinc
=John 1853; Kinc 191in'71
+ 1. Margt McDonald (this info came from
aunt of desc; source??)
+ 2. Eliz Craig (1858; Paisley-1900)
wed 24 Feb'76; Paisley, Bruce; he 22 of
Kincardine, b.Ont, yeoman; she 18 of Bruce
b.Ont DO John & Marion Sutherland; wits=
Geo Young & Ann Craig of Bruce
Possibly the John, res Kincardine who got
n3-3 Mann in 1905; OLI (Cochrane dist; N
of Sudbury)
He d.1933; age 79
=Margt Jane (1876; Paisley-1960)
+ Bert Almer Tedford
=Jim b.1879; Minnedosa, Man
+ Sarah Olivia Edward
=John Craig b.1881; Minnedosa
+ 1.Hilda Hacker + 2.Pat Monahan
=Wm Lorne b.1883; Minnedosa
+ Mabel Clara Jennison
=Thos Alex b.1887; Minnedosa



+ 1.Myrtle O Edward + 2.0live H G Blois
=Malc Bruce b.1890; Minnedosa
=James 1855 16 (or b.1858; Tor Research Co)
+ Ida Bratton wed in Montana (emigrated ‘81) =Blanche
Desc= Tom McGillvray tmcgillvray@mbusa.net
3642 Donna Dr, Billings, MT 59102 406-656-7542
=Susan 1857 14
+ Jack Whalen
=Jessie 1857 14 (Janet) wed 24 May'76; Kinc
+ Geo Young he 28 both of K. b.Cda, builder SO
Robt & Christina; she 18; wits=Dan'l McDonald
& Susannah McG of K.
=Wm 1858 + Jessie Ann Craig
=Dunkuna f 7
=Ann (Rosanna)
=Betsy 4
=[sabella 7 July'09; p.15%
+ Neil Beaton wed 23 Apr'33; K&K; she of Bunessan; he Ardalanish
She d.12 Mar’97; Ardcheraig, K&K; 88w- crofter, she housewife.
=John 11/13 Apr'34, all kids Ard.. K&K
= John 25/27 June'49, father crofter
= Cath 7 Jan'37
= Malc 7 July'39
= Dunc 10/14 Oct'41, father crofter
=Rod’k wit to mom’s d.

MALCOLM (10) (MULL) e-mx2  b.c 1780 + Ann McGilvra
He tenant at Siaba, K&K
'41 she 75 with son Arch
=Janet 25 Jan'08; p.11
'81 542 (7)p.7 Uisken, K&K; she 73s, pauper b.K&K.
=Janet Mclnnes 30s, serv b. K&K
=Arch 21 Feb'06; p.6/2 + Cathrine McIntyre
Wed 25 Apr'39 K&K. He of Shiaba, she (Ketty)
of Benaninish, Brolas. ('61 census says marr '41)
'41 K&K (5)p.7 Shiaba 0101812 McG, all Y; he 30, ag lab;
she 20 (ie. b.1817-1820); & Ann 75 mom; & Margt
Cameron 12 FS. 2 over from Neil 7; & 2 over from Malc 19
& also near Janet 70 on own at (5)p.9 Shieba
'47 to Cda; removal from Shiaba; nephew= John McLean
(Special Collections, Ed U Lib)
'49 Bentinck Twp Papers 13 Apr; Arch gets 2nd div of 14-1c
Dunc 22 got 1st div of 14-1c same day.
Wm Jackson got 3rd div & he resold to John MclIntyre.
& John McG got 3" div of 13-1¢c
'51 Bentinck Twp p.25 McGilvery; he 44, Mrs 32; all b.HL Scot; FC
Agric census p.53 has John on 11-1¢ 20 acres in crop (all 50 acres)
Arch on 2™ pt of 11-1¢ 20 acres in crop
Marion on 3" of 11-1¢ 11 acres in crop
(check 14-1, 14/20-2, 21/31-3)
'61 (2)p.25 31-3c; he 51 F, she 44; both Scot
Deeds & Dir's don't have any McG on 21/31-3c or 14-2¢
'"71 (2)p.86 31-3c; he 68, she 52, both Scot, FC of Scot;



Maybe bro to John 58? An Arch was granted W2 20-2wgr
(W of Garafaxa Rd) in Bentinck; yr?. Arch is on 1,2,3 pts of 11-1c;
while son John is on 1 of 11-1c Bentinck.
'81 Bentinck (1)p.48 Cath 62w F. Scot
[Unless the dates are screwed up?? -
There is another Arch of Shiaba who desired to
emigrate June'49. There were 10 in his family & he
had £93 from sale of goods. Inveraray #1535.
He writes from King twp 20 Dec'49; to his nephew
John MacLean of Shiba, Ross, Isle of Mull, Scotland,
North Britain. . (Got it from Barbara, wo
Jim, Dancho, 3230 E Enrose St, Mesa, AZ 85213-6200
flashlightman@juno.com in Aug 1998; she got it from
Mary/McLean Hoff, 17551 Leafwood Lane, Tustin, CA
92780 mairinie@worldnet.att.net who got it from
Jim McKeand, of Scoor House, Mull; he of Ross of
Mull group; & he got it from Inveraray.
[Might compare Ross of Mull '41 - '51; to see who left]
LT My dear nephew, (Arch's uncle John is already in Cda.
likely lives in King twp. Atlas has Arch on King South,
16-7c, 100 acres; see Don 23 but no McG on this deed; renters??)
(Anne Stevens figures he wed to Mary DO Peter 2)
I drop these lines to inform you that we sailed on the 14th of July & arrived here
on the 12th of Aug--being at Quebec--we had no mishaps among us on board
except the death of Alex MacKellar from Lochgilphead whose corpse was cast
overboard on the 4th day of us setting sail. When we arrived at Quarantine Island
there were 21 vessels at anchor before us, all full of passengers. We arrived one
day previous to them that sailed before us. I have to inform you that all the
emigrants got a very favourable passage at sea, but I am sorry to say that great
numbers of them suffered on their arrival at Toronto.
John Campbell and his wife (see Alex 34) died and their children are with Neil
McGilvray. And Neil McGilvray (11) who left Shiaba and his wife and daughter
and the youngest bairn and Malcolm Campbell and his wife died also and a
daughter of Alexander MacDonald of Suie who left Iona. Robert Campbell who
left Shiaba died after taking cold water (being too hot)--We left Quebec on
Tuesday and arrived at Toronto on Sunday. The expenses between Quebec and
Toronto were 8/- a head and luggage free and I was on Tuesday next at eleven
o'clock at John, my uncle's house where I stayed more than 3 months. The country
is very plenteous and we have a very fresh crop of potatoes. Provisions are too
cheap. Wheat sells at about 3/8 per 60 Ib bag, which is called a bushel. People are
very well off as far as I have seen as yet and have their living in earnest. My uncle
killed 7 pigs and a cow for his table. Land is very scarce about here and they have
a ready market for everything they can part with and as convenient as though they
were near Glasgow. A man with money might do well in Canada and might
double his capital in a few years. There is many a man buys land here and then
sells doubling his money. A man with a strong family willing to labour will soon
become independent and a man with a helpless family need not look to think he
will be better off here than at home. There are carding mills and Fouling mills and
grist mills within 2 miles on every hand you will turn here.
Tell Lachlan that his father is anxious to see him and if he can see an opportunity
to come next year or his son at any rate. (sounds like Arch has a son Lachlan &
that he also has a grd-son old enuf to emigrate on own) I was not up yet at the
new country which they call at home Owen Sound. It is so divided into districts




by which the old names will soon be extinct, but there is no grants given just now.
What was granted is all taken up by the settlers as fast as they could survey it.

Tell Donald MacLean (Mary Hoffs 3x grd-dad; bro of Ida's Ann McLean) that I
have not seen Hugh MacLean, his brother as yet, but I have seen some of the
family: Big Malcolm, John and Margaret. (Two of Hugh McLean's kids in
Vaughan. Malc was there till 1851; Margt all her life) I mind very well that I
was talking to him coming to Portilm & that I said I would not advise him to
come, but [ now say he should rue that he did not come sooner. Tell him from me
to come & I hope he will have a favourable passage.

I am not fit to give you any account about the winters in Canada but as much as I
have seen of it I have never seen so favourable. They fodder all their cattle &
sheep outbye, except horses & calves which are wintered in houses fitted for their
reception. I have seen John McGilvray (58) who left Shiaba going to Owen
Sound where he bought 200 acres of land (all paid for with cash) & 2 cows and
sheep and a yoke of oxen and wagons. The wagons would have cost about £20,
and has bought since another 100 acres of land. Archie his son told me he had
saved about £100 besides clothes and other expenses since he came to this
country. Tell Archie MacKinnon that his brothers are well. Donald built a fine
dwelling house of a frame, prettier than any bungalow. Tell Rachel that I have
seen her brothers and sisters and are all well. I was there three days threshing to
Malcolm and he has as much wheat as would feed all the inhabitants of Scoor and
Kilviceon. Tell Catherine McGilvray that her sisters are all well and her brother
Neil, and as good a farmer as left the Boss. Tell the soldier that I have seen his
brother's son John at Montreal and are all well. I do not rue anything but the
scarcity of Gaelic preachers. There is none in the township but one Baptist school
is very convenient and Malcolm is going to school daily.

My Compliments to all my old neighbors and I hope I shall see a goodly number
of them inhabiting Canada yet for there is no Factor, Ground Officer nor Donald
Drover here to meddle with you. The wife sends her compliments to all her
friends and expects to send a letter herself by which she will name you separately.

I must conclude as my space is getting short and more news rushing to my mind.
Archibald MacGillvray December 28th 1849.

P.S. T have given you an account of every one to my recollection except myself. |
have built a new house and I have plenty of potatoes and pork and flour to my
satisfaction. Finlay MacNeil and his sons hauled to my door with his oxen my
winter firewood. Finlay has as much wheat this winter as would feed the half of
Uisken.

I would like to inform you about the clothes that are answerable in Canada which
is shirtings and trowsers as much as you can for any that will come. Moleskin is a
very good article for the fields of Canada but prints are dearer here. Books are
very dear, Gaelic especially and Testaments and Bibles.

Bentinck Twp Papers; (all W of Garafaxa Rd)
John, Alex & Arch; 11-1c 2 Sept'48, 50 acres ea.
Dunc & Arch; 14-1¢ 5 June'49, 50 acres ea

& Dunc 14-1 1GRO Apr'49 OLI
& Arch 14-2 1GRO Apr'49 OLI
Arch pd £40 for 19-3¢ 8 Mar'49, 100 acres
John pd £40 for 20-3c 8§ Mar'49, 100 acres
Don (his mk) on school lot 27-7¢ 4 Oct'57
John on school lot 32-8¢ 16 Sept'S4
OLI Jim e'5239-2wosr Apr'4d9 & w'239-2WGR Mar'54
Alex 11-2 Iwosr Sept'48
Arch 11-3 1wosr Sept'48



Arch w/220-2WGR
John 13-3 IWGR Jan'56
Deeds: w'520-2c 4 Sept'62, Crown to Arch 50 acres; he
& wife sell Nov'80 to Jim Hill Hunter (who is also
involved with McG's on 11-1c¢ 3div - Dunc 22)
"Hist of Bentinck Twp" p.2 Chas McQueen taught school
for 6mo in McG house near 'Aberdeen’, prior to a
separate school being built. p.77 A Christine McG
was teacher 1912/14. p.100 1st Presby Ch built on
McG farm = lc.
"The Crofter's Trail" by David Craig - 24 Aug'49, a
great no. of destitute (very poor & some sick) HL'rs
arrived at Fergus, Ont, going to Owen Sound, all from
Argyll; more in 1850 & 1851. Many people considered
them dirty, uncivilized & lazy.
[Desc of Neil Beaton + Cath McG (see Alex 20) say
Anne Stephens found him bur 10th line King twp,
St Andrew's Presby; he b.1801; with son Alex 17yr
& dau Minetra 15yr]
'71 Also on 14-1c (2)p.72 is Ann 50w Scot, Bapt & kids
Flora 30 Scot, Dunc 21 Ont F, Neil 20 F, Dugald 3.
=Malcolm 19/22 Feb'40; Shiaba. 1in'41 11 b.Scotin'51 21 in'61
=Hugh 2/7 Jan'42, Saorphein, K&K. It seems he stayed in
Mull with his uncle Hugh & Janet McCallum (SO Don 18);
he 9 b.K&K school with them in '51 Iona (5)p.2.
'61 possibly; Kilbrandon & Kilchattan, Argyll (4)p.3,
Lecamore farm; he 19s, b.Mull, ploughman at Allan McLean's
=John 1843 8in'51 18in'6l
+ Margt McKeterick; wed 15 Mar'69; he 25 of Bentinck,
b.Scot, SO above; she 18 of B. b.Pickering DO Chas &
Margt Armstrong; wit= Angus McG of B.
(Grey Co m's film 6-473/4 p.189)
=Dunc 1845/6; 6 Scotin '51 151in'61 Scot

=Mary 1847,

=Angus 1847/8 4 Scot 13 231in'71

=Ann  1849/50 in King Twp; 2 11 Ont 28 in '81
=Alex 1853; 8

=Janet 1855; 6 15 24
=Hugh 1858; 3 13 22 F.

MALCOLM (11) (MULL) b.c 1810 + Cath?
(Couldn't find any likely d.; altho if John returned to Scot
then likely Arch 41 + Christy Fletcher) [where on censuses]
=John 24, shepherd (b.1834) with Malc to Oz
=Malc 20, ploughman; from K&K (parents above, of Mull) to NSW,
Sydney & Newcastle, Oz; on "Mary Pleasants" arr. 16 Nov'58.
(also on ship is Mary grd-dau of Hugh 10)

MALCOLM (12) (ISLAY) b.c 1790 + Agnes McLachlan
He F. & both d.<'56. (nothing on OPR)
=Donald (b.1814; Islay) [there were 2 Don's b.1812 on
Islay to Malc's, but mom's are diff]
+ Margt Carruthers wed 23 May'40; (Caruther)



Houston & Killellan, Renfrew & at Kilbarchan, Renfrew.
He ag lab at Bridge of Weir in '56, & carter there '71, ‘74
ploughman ’74, ‘83, ‘93; she d.’93-1910.
He d.4 May'71; 57m, heart disease. (census 3 Apr)
She d.14 Nov’93; 2 Phillips St, Paisley; 80w- ploughman;
DO John, cottonmill wkr, d. & Cath Lawrie, d.
'41 0101917 Upper Houston & Killellan (4)p.7 Bridge of Weir;
Don & Margt, both 25 N & dau
'51 Houston (4)p.16 the Elbow, Lang's Land; Daniel 37m
farm servant, b.Islay; she 36m b.New Lanark; 7 kids.
'81 Abbey, Renfrew (92)p.22, 23 Abbey St; she 67w
b.Lanark; kids all b.Houston (& so said in '51)
[This is the only family shown here, & other civil
entries are Cath d.'83 age 31; Cath d.1912 age 83;
& Don d.1874 age 24; Hugh d.1925 age 78]
=Agnes 17 Mar'41; H & K. fr.464
2mo Y in'4l 10in'51 (dad=Don fr.484)
39s thread mill wkr in '81
She d.26 Sept 1912; 2 Phillips St, Paisley; 71s,
threadmill wkr; wit= W McG, nephew
=Margt 6 Apr'42; H&K (& also to dad= Dan'l)
8in'51 37s thread mill wkr in '81
=Jim 6 Oct'66; illegit
14 grd-son, app designer in '81
=Jim 17 May'45; H&K (Cruthers) fr.470 5 in'51
d.11 July'56; age 11, wit= father; bur at Houston
=Janet 17 May'45; H&K (Cruthers) fr.470 5in'51
35s thread mill wkr in '81
d.15 Sept’93; 2 Phillips St, Paisley; 48s, threadmill wkr;
Bright’s disease
=Malc 1 Aug'47; Houston & Killellin par, fr.473 3 in'51
+ Agnes Stevenson wed 31 Dec'76; Main St,
Barrhead; (& both of there); CofS; he 25,
bleachfield wkr; she 21, dom serv; DO Alex, F.
& Janet Hamilton, housekpr; SO ploughman;
wits= Dunc McPhail & Elinor McKee.
'81 Renfrew 572/2 (1)p.20 Neilston, Arthurlie
Blea..; he 30, bleachfield wkr, b.Br of Weir;
she 26 b.Neilston
Wit to bro Don's d.
Desc=bob_ferguson2001(@yahoo.co.uk
Has Bible that indicates Malc had a son Malc/McG F.
b16 Oct'84, who wed Kate Cull 24 Dec 1907;
E Stonehouse, Devon. Separated from A.S. or an affair?
=Daniel 11 June'49; H&K (Carruth) fr.487 1in'51
A Don was wit to father's d.
He (Don) d.26 Apr'74; Br of Weir, Houston; 24s,
Leuter? job
=Mary 11 June'49; H&K (Carruth) 1in'51
30 thread mill wkr in '81
=John ? 17 Sept'51; H&K {1.490 (Dan'l + Margt Carruth)
28s engine fitter at works in '81
+ Agnes Renfrew wed 9 Mar’83; 40 High St, Paisley; CofS; he 29s,
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engine-fitter-j of 23 Abbey St; she 26s, threadmill wkr of 6 Seedhill,
Paisley, DO Alex, threadmill packer & Jane Arthur; wits= John
McLeish & Annie Morton.
'91 Paisley 573 (79)p.30, 7 Abbey Terr; John 36,

engine fitter b.Br of Weir; she 34 b.Paisley

Wit to sister Janet’s d., of 66 Holmscroft St, Green’k.

Wit to mom’s d., of 66 Holmscroft St, Green’k.

He d.24 Apr 1910; 74 Wellington St, Greenock; 55m, eng'r
=Jane 5 all kids b.Paisley
=Don 3 witto dad's d.
=Alex 11mo

MALCOLM (13) (GLAS) Db.1815 + Agnes?
'41 0101876 Tradeston 644/2 (27)pp.2/3, Portland St;
he 25(/30)m, servt N; she 20(/24)m; all others Y (McGilvery); with
Eliz Black 60 Y mangler (head of house) & John Black 15.
(nothing for her as Agnes Black)
'51 Not on Scot index emigrated?
=Malc 1835 (kids all Y, but not on OPR)
=Janet 1837
=James 1839
=Helen Apr 1841 (2mo) (no m. on civil)

MALCOLM (14) (CDA) e-mx8 b.1783  + Nelly Chisholm
Wed 19 Mar'l 1; both Charlottenburg, Ont; she Eleanor, DO Allan.
(desc says she b.21 Nov 1790; Williamstown, Glengarry, Ont
DO Alen & Mary McKay; film 928968)
(nothing for him on Scot OPR)
Also in UEL bk. (check for her father in it; if not then Malc must be
SO UEL; he b.Scot)
Also in St Andrew's Presby, Wm'stown (Angl Ch Archives & in
Mormon’s BGL 507
She also Helen (could there be mix-up? wrt Eleanor; 2 families?)
1818 Eleanor (Chisholm) McG*’s land petition 366 m11/423 Charlottenburgh
Much info from Joyce Thomson, 107 Aster Cres, Sherwood Pk,
Alta T8H 1P7 (1-403-674-3760) joycemthomson@hotmail.com
& dau Mary Hillman (1-403-486-8678) chillman@telusplanet.net
& dau Leola elkranch@telusplanet.net
& Dorothy MacDonald, dotmac@telusplanet.net
& Mary Anderson, 1719 Meadowlark Drive,
Sturgis, SD, 57785, 605-347-3038. (relatives)
Has Bible info but it lacks dates & relationships
& Laura McCrimmon lillianm_1@hotmail.com or [.Imccrimmon@shaw.ca
2080 B #4 Rd, Richmond, BC V6X 213
& Tiffani Howell 3944 Fruitvale Ave, Oakland, CA 94602
tesilein@hotmail.com
& Kris Gleason Miller hodgepodge51@gmail.com
2210 20th Street NE, Stewartville MN 55976. Cell 507-993-1690.
Likely applied for 16-15c¢ Lanc (=6¢ L.) 1794 (see Don 95)
‘37 - Malc living on 25-7¢ Lochiel
'51 Lochiel (3)p.125; 25-7c, log; he 63 Scot F. FC; she (Ella) 59
& 3 kids hard to read (census seems to show 22-2c)
'61 Lochiel (7)p.89 25-7c (next to son Allan), log house built
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1825; he 78 Scot, F, FC; she (Ellen) 71 UC CofS
'71 she (Ellen) 80 Que at son John's
[Mary/A (McG) McLeod b.(1861); 25-7c L.-4 May'82; 21
31-6¢ 1st WO Dunc/D of 31-6¢; Kirkhill cem
Dunc/D McGillivray d.6 Feb’98 (age 45 or 48)]
=Norman 21 Dec'13/9 Jan'l14; St Andrew's Presby; Wm'stown
Charlottenburg twp (sw of L.) (OPR at Angl Ch Archives)
(not in Hugh 30 file) (a similar one with Murdo 1)
-Flora b.c1816;25-7c servant girl (info from desc) 19 in'51
=? 11 Sept’80 illegit
=Allan bapt 22 June'l 6; Cornwall Trinity Anglican (mom=
Ellen); of Charlottenburg
+ Sarah McLeod b.1821
Wed 6 Nov'41/2; Ott (p.52 M-5497 PAC) of Hawksbury
she Sally; wits= Murdoch & Wm McG* or Malc McG
'51 Lochiel p.125; 25-7c, log; he 34, she 30
'61 Lochiel (7)p.89, log house built 1845, 25-7¢; he 42 F. absent;
she 46; all UC.
'"71 Lochiel (3)p.10 25-7c; he 54 F., she 50, all b.Que
‘80 with bro John Sr. in Madison, SD
She d.8 Nov'82; Lochiel 63m to F. 26-6¢ L, Presby
wit= Wm Ferguson (Min Kirkhill)
He d.22 June’97 (age 81) or 18787 (Bible)
=Norm 18 Sept'42/5 May'43; 25-7c L.
9in'51 19labin'61
=Don 8 Aug/19 Oct'44; 25-7c L.
7 17 26F.in'71 can'trorw
=Christy 5 15 24
d.7 Apr'79; Lochiel age 30 b.L., Presby DO F.
wit= Allan of 25-7c L.
=Murdoch 22 Sept'48/27 May'49; dad of Lochiel
4 13 22 F can't read or write
=Mary 2 10 19 wed 30 Sept'75; Kirkhill
+ Dunc McGilvray SO Don & Mary McLean
(Could she have been enumerated 2x?. Close by=
Don McLeod + Margt McG*
Wed 2 Feb'47; Lochiel (she 35in'61)
'61 Lochiel (7)p.88 Mary McG 9 non-member
71 Lochiel (2)p.22 Mary McG 45 Que RC with
them. (who she??)
= Flora 14 Nov'54/5 July'55; Lochiel
= Mary 20 May/7 Sept'62; 24-6¢
(also close by in '61 (7)p.90 is a Mary 23s UC,
non-member of John & Mary (age 63) Morrison's)
=Cath 5 14
-Ellie
=Murdoch (b.1818) 33 Cdain'51 d.'51
=John 20 Aug/2 Sept'21; Glengarry (mom= Helen or Nelly)
39 lab absent in '61
He d.8 Aug'94; Madison, SD
+ Mary McGillivray wed 3 Oct'48; Lochiel
She 36 in '61 (at his parents)
She b.12 Apr'23; Glengarry, Ont (US census says Nov.)



Said to be pt Indian. Parents also said to be from New Eng & UEL
She d.31 May 1913; Madison, SD (DO ??)
'"71 Lochiel (3)p.10/11 25-7c¢; he 50 F, she 46; all Que (he’s now
head; everyone including bro Dunc's fam is living with him);
& Ellen (mom) 80 Que; & Margt 21 servant
79, May; family moved to Lake County, SD, after one of the
relatives killed a logger.
Desc= Erick Thomas
‘80, census; he farmer; with bro John Allen in Madison (age 50?)
=Murdoch/J] 16 in'61 20 blacksmith '71)  d.1922; Madison
+ Adella McGillivray?? wed in SD. She b.1856; Michigan.
1880, census he with wife and bro Dunc/A
c1881, Mayor of Madison; Occupation: DryGoods Store
1900, Census widow with 3 kids; in her own house
=Thos/J Jan’83; SD
=Ludivick/K Apr’86; SD.
=Alex/C Mar’92
=Margt 12 in'61 d.1896; Winfred, SD
=Malc/D 24 Mar’57; Glengarry d.1933; Madison (age 76)
+ Christine "Tenie" McLarty wed c1881; SD??.
She 1859; SD?? - 1921 Madison (age 62).
1900, Cens.shows Malc a salesman; Tenie b.Dec 1862;
& boarder Oddie McLarty-teacher
=Mary/Murdoch "Minnie" b.Apr’83 + Ernest McDonald ¢1913
=Don/Benj/Campbell b.Feb’86; SD + Emma Stumley c1910 in SD??
=Hazel/Kirk b.Apr’88; SD?? + Jess McKay c1905
=Malc 7 16 blacksmith
=Mary/] 24 Mar/6 July'57; 7c, Lochiel Lived at Winfred, SD
41in'61 141in'71
+ John Chaplin wed c1882. He b.Aug 1858; Wisc
= Murdoch/A b.Oct’83
= John/H (28 Dec’84; Winfred, SD - July 1966; Winfred)
= Mary/E b.Oct’86
= Grace/G b.Apr’90
= Lois/I b.Nov’92
= Huber/A b.Feb’95
= Margt/E b.Jan’97
= Thelma/D b.Oct’98
=Dunc (/Arch) 4 May'59; Kirkhill ~ d.13 Nov 1928/9; Hartford, SD
21in ‘61 121in ‘71
+ 1. Delphemia (Delphine) Seaton wed 31 Mar'85; Madison
She b.c1865 in Lake County, SD, & d.31 May92/93; Hartford, SD
+ 2. Mabel Phelps ¢1893 in Hartford
She b.May’67; Minnesota, and d.1940; Redfield, SD (age 99)
He was a Sheriff, Postmaster, Graindealer: Methodist
=Jessie/A b.Aug’85; Madison + Harry Whitney c1905
=John/A "Jack" b.Jan’88; Madison Lived at Clark, SD ??.
+ Maude Scott ¢1920
=Adella/Ruth "Della" b.22 July’89; Madison d.Apr 1968; Carnation, WA.
+ Ervin/R Buck 1912
=Mae b.1893; Madison d; Billings, Mon. She raised by Seaton grd-parents
+ Mr. Shea
=Murdoch/Joseph b.21 July’95; Madison d.Jan 1984; Ruskin, Florida.



+ Grace Murphy c1928
=John Darroch 23 Apr’61; 25-7c, Lochiel d.17 Feb 1963; Ponoka, Alta
10 in ‘71
+ Maggie Ann "Henrietta" McGillivray 6 July’93; Ont; DO Don & Henrietta
McMillan (7 May’76; 27-7 Lochiel (MG316) - 22 Feb 1954 in Westlock, Alta)
Henrietta was a g-g-grd-DO Dunc McG.
John's son Arch (1896-1967) states "In the early days my father told me that
they had to make everything by hand; cloth, shoes & blacksmith's charcoal.
Axes & scythes were treasures. There was quite a settlement of Glengarry
people around us & a little Presb church in the woods, in which my grd-dad
(John Sr. 1821-1894; wed to Mary McGillivray) was a leading light. The
families gathered at our place on Sunday so they could all speak Gaelic. My
father & his bro’s removed to the USA. in 1880; worked in the woods in
winter, drove logs on the Mississippi in the spring and homesteaded in Dakota.
In Oct 1901 my father & his family moved to Alta. He prospered and was
twice floored but kept on fighting and came up on top again."
John was a remarkable personality with a rugged constitution. At the age of
100 he underwent surgery and wanted to get out of bed the next day.
Son Arch led an eventful life travelling extensively in Cda and throughout the
Yukon.
When Joyce Thomson, a desc - tried to get info she found many of the desc’s
tight-lipped - it appears that something dire happened in Ont <1880 when
John Darroch and his bro’s moved to the USA, and nobody was willing to
talk about it.
John Darroch is from a different branch of the McGillivray's. In 1879 he
moved with his parents and siblings to Lake County, SD. He was named after
Rev John Darroch of Lochiel. To Ponoka, Alta 1901
=Ruth/Margt b.13 May’94; Madison d.age 2
=Arch/Dean 23 Apr’96; Madison - 7 Dec 1967; Vancouver
=Ruthven/Edwin 22 Jan’98; Madison - 27 Nov 1914
=Mary/Helen 11 Apr 1901; Madison - 23 Sept; 1994; Grande Prairie, Alta
=Della/Ruth 27 Aug 1903; Ponoka, Alta - 1 Apr 1975; Edmonton
=John/Don 8 Sept 1905; Ponoka; res Ft.St.John, BC (1998)
=Jessie/Henriette 12 June 1907; Ponoka - 23 Jan 1998; Red Deer/Edmonton
=Murdock/Jim 25 May 1911; Edmonton
=Nellie/Christie 12 Aug 1914; New Brigdon, Alta - 23 July 1968; Edmonton
=Malc/Dunc 16 Feb 1921; Alta - 15 June 1971; Edmonton
=Christie/Ann 25 Mar’63; 24-7¢, Lochiel Lived at Grand Forks, ND
+ Robert Warren c1884.
= Harris b.c1886
= Dean b.c1889
=Norm/Dunc 21 Feb’66; Lochiel Lived at Minneapolis, Minn & Cda
+ May/R Winter
1900, Census-Mother living with him
1874, Imm. from Ont. w/parents (not on US census?)
>1874, Storekeeper
=Glen/G b.May’94.
=John/Dunc 15 Jan'71 — 22 Dec 1947; Wpg vet single says bro to 'Big Don'?
=Christy 11 Oct’23; 25-7c Desc says + John McCrimmon 27 Apr’44; Lochiel
SO Don Og & Margt McKay See Dunc 47 where he called uncle.
=Mary 12 Feb’26;25-7¢c 23 in'51
=Sarah 9 Dec’73 (or 7 Nov'73); illegit
=Dunc/Murdoch "Blacksmith" 10 Jan’35; 25-7¢



+ Christine McLeod wed 4 July’71; Lochiel; DO John McLeod
& Sarah McLeod.

She 3 Mar’50; 24-7 Lochiel (M219) - 10 Aug 1920 in Junius/Madison
1887, family moved to SD
He d.24 May 1925; Junius/Madison, SD
=Sarah/Ann 7 Nov’73; 25-7 Lochiel d.4 Mar 1935; Junius/Madison

(not reg’d; possibly his sister Mary’s illegit kid)

+ Wm Johnson wed 25 May’98; Madison
=Malc/Norm 27 Sept’75; 25-7 Lochiel (MG316) d.15 Apr 1945; Junius/Madison
=John/Murdoch 14 Aug’77;25-7 Lochiel (MG317) d.27 Apr 1957; Junius/Winfred

+ May/Augusta Cusick wed 18 Dec 1905

1887, Moved to Dakota Territory, USA in Mar; w/parents

Desc=Mary Walker themarywalkeragency@yahoo.com
Chez Gourjout 24300 Teyjat, France

=Ada b.c1879; 25-7 Lochiel d.c1879; 25-7 Lochiel

(not reg’t; possibly his sister Flora’s illegit kid)
=John/Allan 27 July’81; 25-7 Lochiel (MG318) d.17 Dec 1963; Madison

+ Daisy/Belle Winchell wed 16 Nov 1904; Junius. He was a F., Presby
=Mary/Christy/Flora "Mamie" 16 Sept’85; 25-7 Lochiel (MG319)

d.1 May 1955; Michigan/Madison

+ Leonard/Stratton Martin wed 7 Nov 1906; Junius

=Christina "Tina" 27 Nov'89; Junius, SD d.3 Sept 1934/84; Madison

MALCOLM (15) (SKYE) b.1761 + Cath McCuaig
He sailor in mercht service, Glenelg, Skye; d.1841.
He fisherman '84
She also Cath Urquhart. (2 wives??)
(Skye book by Steiner)
("Ne'er Forgot Shall Be" by Marjory/Isa/McG* Waters
50 Fitch Ave, Darien, Conn 06820 )
[=Arch 19 + Mary Campbell]
=Dunc b.1786, fisherman, Skye + 1. Betty Morrison 1806
+ 2. Janet Campbell 1811
'41 Camusbane, Glenelg, Inv (3)p.1; all Y; he 50m fisherman; she 45m.
=John 25 Feb/16 Mar'l1 All b. Glenelg
=Mary 17 Jan'13
=Don 13 Aug/30 Oct'l5
=Marion 10 Oct/22 Nov'l8

=Cath 1821 20 in '41
=Dunc 1831 10
=Malc 1836 5

=John (1792-1884) fisherman, Skye. + Jane McEachern.
He fisherman '73x3, 1901, 1906; SO CU
'41 Glenelg, Inv (3)p.3 Camusbane (McG*); he 35m, fisherman Y;
she 30 N; next dr to Ann McNeil DO John 99 + Helen Cameron
'51 Glenelg (3)p.5 Cumbusbain (McG*); he 65m b.Glenelg (big
change in age?); she 40m b.Kilmallie (Ft Wm)
'81 97/1 (3)p.3 Cambusbain, Glenelg; he 82w (problem
with age), fisherman; & John Kelly 23s, fisherman
grd-son; & Don Campbell, 13, grd-son; b.Glenelg.
She d.28 Apr'73; Camusbane, Glenelg; 73m; DO John
McEchart & Jane McDonald (both d.)
He d.19 Nov'84; Camusbane, Glenelg; 92w, fisherman
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now pauper; wit= John Kelly, grd-son
=Cath 1826 15Nin'4l 55sin'81 at home.
She d.5 Apr 1901; Armisdale, Glenelg (reg’d 2x); 59s;
dom serv; flu.
= John Kelly \ wit to mom’s d.
=Jane 1831 10 N in '41
+ Farquhar Campbell wed 17 Dec’61; Glenelg #4
She d.12 June 1906; Camusbane, Glenelg; 75w- fisherman.
= Cath + Mr Fletcher she wit to mom’s d. (mk)
=Don 1868 13 with grd-dad '81
=Malc 19 Apr'37 3Y 14 school b.Glenelg in '51
d.23 May'61; Glenelg
=Dunc 25 Jan'38
=Ken 1843 1Y 8 Glenelg
wit to mom's d. (mk)
d.21 Sept'73; Camusbane, Glenelg; 30s, fisherman

wit= dad (mk)
=John 1844 7
=Mary 1846 5
=John Dec'48 18mo

=Don (/More) 1800/05; Glenelg
+ Mary Ann McRae Wed 4 Feb'23; Duirinish, Cloggin

(NW corner of Skye) (ex from Ferrindonald, Skye)

'41 Camusbane (3)p.5/6 Glenelg (McG*); she 50 Y; 6 kids.

'51 Scorrybreck, Portree, Inv (9)p.8 MacGilvray (all b.Glenelg);

he 50m fisherman; she (Anne) 45m; 4 kids.

He d.10 Jan'87; Kensaleyre, Snizort; 87, fisherman.

She b.1804; Glenelg; d.11 Feb’78; Kingsburgh, S Snizort;
(Anne) 75m- fisher, DO Malc, church officer, d. & Cath
McCowan, d.

=Mary 15/19 Apr'24 15Y in'41  20sin'51
+ John MacLeod
= Kirsty
=Don 11 Jan"26; Glenelg (mom="?) 13 b.? in'41
+ Janet McDonald (also = Jessie)
Wed 20 Mar'51; Portree (Jessie) (11 days prior to census)
'51 where? Checked all Scot
maybe Kintail, Ross (1)p.1 McGillivray; he 26 b.Glenelg, Inv
but where she?

He d.25 Feb'56; Kingsburgh, Snizort; 30m -?
wit= dad, fisherman; bur Portree.

He fisherman '55; seaman in '79 & 1925.

She d.3 Oct'99; 22 Victoria Br, Bridge of Allan, Logie, Stirling;
72w- sailor; DO Rod’k, shoemkr, d. & Christina McFarlane, d.
(no kids on OPR)

'81 Perth 348 (3)p.9 Dunblane, Bridgend;

Jessie McG 55w farm wkr b.Portree, Inv
& Euph McDonald 50s sister b."
& Christina Cameron 18s wool mill wkr "

=Alex wit to mom’s d. (both he & bro Dunc wits?)

=Dunc b.1852 (D.McG) wit to mom’s d., of Bridge of Allan.
likely + 1. Hughina Johnstone
=Robt 25 Jan'75; Ramoyle, Dunblane;



illegit SO Dunc McG, engine kpr of D.,
wit= mom, unwed, dom serv
'81 348 (2)p.11 Dunblane, Perth, Kirk
St; he 6 school b.Dunblane; with
mom (HJ) 30s, ag outside wkr
b.Portree, Skye; with dau Agnes J.
11 school b.Cardross, Dunbarton-sh;
& Mary Sinclair 2 b.D. (niece)
+ 2. Margt Christie wed 8 Aug'79; Dunblane, Perth;
CofS; both 26s, lab's at Bleachfield; both of D.; DO
John, ploughman & Janet Anderson; Rev D Morrison;
wits= Jane Breingan & Don McG
He d.5 Apr 1925; Ashfield, Dunblane; 72m, tentar? (job)
'81 Perth 348 (1)p.11 Dunblane, Raymole; he 28 mill wkr
b.Portree, Inv; she 27m b.Dunblane; at mom-in-law
Janet Christie 52w, mill wkr w.., b.Blackford, P.
=Don 1880; Dunblane 4mo in '81
wit to dad's d.
=Jessie
=Margt
=Jeanie
=John
=John b.1853; Portree d.2 June'55; Portree;
2Vsyrs; wit= mom (mk) wits= Don McLeod &
Suiton Grant.
=Don b.1855; dyer + Jane Brennan (Brannan)
wed 30 Apr'80; St Ninians; CofS; he 23
dyework lab of Dunblane; she 24 of St N,
dom serv; SO ag lab d.; DO John, outdoor
lab & Cath Hunter; wits= Wm Munnock & Geo
McBeth
'81 Perth 371 (3)p.9; Lecropt, Keirfield;
he 24 dyer b.Portree, Skye; she 25
b.Alva, Clackmannen
=Janet 1 St Ninians, Stirling
b.9 Dec'79; St N (illigit) DO Don, lab
millworker & she dom serv; both wits
=Kate
=Christina
=John
=Don
=Dunc
=Jean
=Mary
=Dunc 13 July'28; Glenelg 11 Y in'41
=Christy 1831/34 9 17 in'51
d.14 Jan'57; Kingsburgh wit=dad
=illegit kid Feb'56. d.12 Apr'56; there

=Mary 1833
=Malc 1835 5 16
=Alex 1839; (witto dad'sd.) 3 12

+ Isabella Lamont
He d.1 Apr 1918; Benness, S Snizort; 82m (b.1836)



fisherman; wit= Christy Campbell, niece

MALCOLM (16) (SKYE) e-mx2  b.1807 + 1. Mary Kelly
(likely bro to Angus 10) Grd-son Don says Kilby, DO an
Ulsterman who migrated to Scot after he'd been threatened by
moonlighters. His buildings were burned but they escaped by night.
This was the Catholic — Protestant feuding.
Malc's father ? had been dispossessed of his homestead & Malc had
gone into business in Inverness. He sold some boats & a store there
& with a small inheritance he emigrated in 1847. Don says his
dad (Cornenius) was youngest of 5 kids (I have 7 but one of these
doesn't seem to have emigrated). Malc started a gen'l store
Wed 2 Feb'30; he (tailer) of Breakish, Skye (6w of Kyleakin);
she b.c1808, from Pabby (Island; 2n of Breakish).
'41 Kyleakin, Strath, Inv (14)p.4 McGilvray; he 40m tailor;
she 30m; 7 kids; all Y.
Desc says b.Ulster & MK d. on emigrant ship (yellow fever) & that
Malc later returned to Scot & wed
+ 2. Margt Sutherland (from book) but nothing on OPR or Ont)
they had 5 kids to (I have 6 but one d.)
+ 3. Barbary McKay
He d.1880; Madoc (N of Belleville)(no cert, no stone) as did #3
(cem book? Presby)
'5S1 Huntingdon twp (2)p.97; he 52m F; she 25m; all except
Margt b. Scot; 2 houses from Angus 10. (& see Malc 16)
But, she's lying or there must be a 2nd wife involved because
she'd have been only 9 when son Chas b. in 1836.
'51 Kinloss, few settlers here (most had left due to hard winter)
'61 Huntingdon (1)p.9 10-12c (& next to Angus 10 on 9-11¢);
in log house built 1860; he 61 Scot F; she 33 Scot
(Huntingdon = Madoc, in Hastings Co., 20n of Belleville)
(need deed)
Malc got w10-12¢ in '56; Neil, SO Angus 10, got e’z in ‘76; OLI.
(Angus b.1803 Breakish, Strath, Skye)
'61 Kinloss, no McG's (ne of Goderich) =Lucknow
'71 Kinloss twp, Bruce Co. (2)p.67 (not on a farm lot)
he 70 tailor, she 43 & can't read, both Scot
She d.28 Sept'72 in Kinloss, age 45, b.Caithness, Scot
wife of Malc, tailor.
'71 not in Huntingdon
'81 not in Kinloss [any tax records ?]
[check history books for both twps]
(no newspaper for Wingham; Lucknow starts 1875)
(no record of any of these kids marrying in Ont. No other record of a Malc, tailor)
(IF this is Malc 25, then maybe the whole fam went to Chicago.
=Margt 1830 11 in'41
Possibly + John Martin Brownseon (she either
b. or wed 1832; Rawdon, Huntingdon (Tor Research Co)
=John 22 Oct'32; Breakish, Strath, Skye (likely never emigrated)
9in'41
Maybe '81 564/3 (2)p.15 13 Crawford St, W Greenock,
Renfrew; he 49s, lodger, sugarhouse lab, b.Strath, Skye
=Chas 1 Feb/6 Mar'34; Kyleakin, Strath 8 in '41




15 lab at home in'51 counted 2x 15? in '61

'51 Huntingdon (2)p.71; he 16s, b.Ireland, non-member of Joe Bumber family

=Janet 1835 6in'41 13 (Jessie)in'51
=Christy 19 Mar/6 Apr'37; Kyleakin, Strath 4 in '41 (Christina)

+ Richard H Blakely wed 17 Nov'58; he age ?,
b.Maramora SO Wm & Isabel; she 20 b.Scot; DO Malc &
Mary; both of Huntingdon; wit= Chas McG of H.
(Hastings Co Marr's)

=Cath 1839 3in'4l 12 athomein'51 counted 2x
'51, she next door to Chas; her age ?, non-member of Daley family.
=? f 2moin'41 d.young?
=Cornelius (called Neil) 1 Nov'43; Scot (1901 info) 4yrs old when emigrated.
101in'51 18 Scot in '61

He didn't like the step-mom & left home for logging on Ott R.

He d.12 May 1916; Ripley, Huron twp, & bur there;
marr, b.Scot 72yrémo12d F.; wit= John McG of R. (Obit?)

Desc has Will. Lived in 10 rm house, 3 barns.

+ Mary Nicholson (or Chisholm see son Neil)

wed 13 Apr'70; Madoc (at homestead
N of town; but moved to his farm 2mi from town); he 25 F.
b.Kyleham (Kyleakin?), Skye, res= Huntingdon; nmln
(b.not on OPR); she 19 b.& res Madoc DO Don & Helen
Miller; wits= Mary Ann McG (DO Angus 10) res= H., &
Geo Nicholson of Madoc; Presby (McGillivery)
She b.27 Apr'51
She d.16/17 Mar 1938; Wairton, 87 (b.1851; Madoc,
Hastings Co.)
Desc= Don Nicolson, Thornbury (Collingwood)
nicolson@georgian.net
'"71 (2)p.37 7-11c¢; he 26 F Scot, Mary 19 Ont; Presby
'81 Huron Twp (1)p.71; he 37 F. Scot; she 29 Ont
(13mi from Kincardin)
'86 Bruce twp 14-4c when son Geo b. (100 acres)
'89 went to Penticton, BC to be with an uncle.
1901 Huron (5)p.11; he b.1 Nov'43 Scot (not reg'd),
emigrated '47, F. Presby; she b.27 Apr'51, Cda
=Don(/E) 2 June'72; on his grd-dad's farm
91in'81 (gone 1901)
+ Corrine Lane 1903 = 1 (adopted) kid
He d.6 Feb 1950 MD; Washington State
Info from his "Autobiographical Anecdotes" 1950
=Mary A 2 Sept'75 6 (Margt in '1901)
+ Allen Whicher = 3 kids
(she not mentioned in 1938 or 1965 obits
likely mixed up with Annie)
=John 4 Aug'77 4  (F.'sson 1901)
+ Rosetta S Fletcher = 4 kids
he b.Hastings Co, she b.Hollyrod, Ont
Desc= Corrie Dunkley of Alliston, Ont
(25mi w of Newmkt) whitney@bconnex.net
He of Ldn, Ont in 1965; d.<1970
=Marla Christine 21 July 1916; Ripley, Ont
d.8 Aug 1928; Ldn, 12s; wit= dad of



111 Wellington St
=Annie 1880 from desc
+ Mr Taylor (from Margt's obit) d.<1938
=Margt E 23 Mar'81 1 (Ella?) single
(Helen of Ldn 1938)
She d.Nov 1965; Wairton, Ont obit
=Neil 11 Oct'82 (student 1901)
called Cornelius & mom= Mary Chisholm on
Huron reg'n, but date the same.
Of ND in 1938; San Jose, CA in 1965
=Geo Alex 17 Mar'85/'86  (F.'s son 1901)
+ Eliz Magill b.Ireland; he b.Huron
He d.13 June 1970; Kincardine
=? £d.4 Nov 1913 at 14-4¢ (res=Ripley)
=John Scott McG b.11 June 1921; Huron
d.1922; Huron 6'2mo; res= RR6 Lucknow
=baby b.6 Oct 1925 d.11th 4c Huron
dad b.4c; mom b.Boston, Mass (McGill)
wit= John of Ripley, uncle
=Chas Roy 4 Aug'87; Huron SO F.
Rev, of Penticton 1938; Victoria in 1965
=Jennie Myrtle 24 June'90; Huron (=Kincardine)
+ Allan Ashley = 1 kid \(of Wairton 1965)
=Clarence Victor 10 Apr'93; e'4214-3¢ Huron
+ Grace ?  Of Detroit 1938; NYC 1965
[1901 Huron (6)p.2; Kate marr to ?, b.21 May'56; Ont
=Jessie 13 Jan'86 (kids not reg'd)
=Flo 16 Sept'90
=Dugald 12 Mar'94]
=Don 15 Nov/4 Dec'45; Kyleakin, Strath
(likely d. '47 in Ont & on Angus 10's stone)
=Margt 1849 2Cda 11 CW 20 Ontin'71

=Mary 9 18
=John 7 16
=Flora 1860 1 9
=Jim 8 (see Malc 25)

MALCOLM (17) (BUTE) b.c 1745 +2?7?
=John (b.c1770 x) + Mary McWilliam
Wed 28 May/5 June 1792; Rothesay; he distiller in R.;
she DO dec'd Robt, late miller at Greenan Miln.
(Nothing else on OPR)
=Robt 13 May 1792; W Greenock, fr.611

MALCOLM (18) (ISLAY) b.c1770 + Euphamia Keith
Wed 17 Apr 1785; both Killarrow (or she Keiths or
Reiths or Reith); both this.(nothing else on OPR/Civil)
=Margt 15 Feb 1794; Mulindry, Killarrow

MALCOLM (19) (MULL) e-mx3 b.c 1716 + Christy McLean
He tenant F; & both d.<'71. Shepherd in '62 (MacG)
Possibly 1779 Argyll census; if he 63; tenant at Beluich ?; Brolass,
Mull; wife; & 3 sons & 1 dau..



& Argyll Estate instuctions, 1771-1805, p.140 at Beich or Beach.
[I think this is the family of Neil of Airds of Kinloch [d.2009] Kenlock?
P-gh, Mull PA70 6HD  011-44-168-170-4244 (or Malc 20 at Kinloch)
who put up my McG Plaque on a stone cairn.
His grd-son= Neil/Lorne lorne macg@hotmail.com]
& Catherine MacG* cathmacg@yahoo.co.uk
=Angus 12 in 1779
=Don 6
=Alex (b.c1775) he Sandy 4 in 1779
+ Cath McGilvra wed 25 Sept'05; he of
Inimore, she of Scour p.5% or 10. Likely DO Farg'r 5 or Jim 15.
He crofter in '79 & F. in '83 & 1910. All kids b.K&K
(some info from Ed U, Spec Coll'ns)
'41 K&K 0101812 (5)p.4 Shiaba, all Y; he 65m, ag lab;
she 55; & Neil 5 (Who?; grd-son??)
'51 Shiaba; he 80m pauper, b.Beach; she 70/75m
b.Knocknafinaig; at Malc McG 34 b.Shiaba (likely
son, below; & Neil 15 b.Burg
'61 Shiaba; 2 rms; he 86w pauper, ag lab b.K&K
He d.13 Aug'62; Shiaba, 86 (b.1776)
=Hugh (1804/8); Inimore, Carsaig
+ Christina McCallum b.1821 wed 1848; Lochbuie Chapel
'41 7
'517?
He ag lab ‘66, shepherd '81x2, '82, 1903; & d.<'81.
He likely d.21 Aug'79 at Burg,? Torosay par; 75m,
unknown cause, shepherd.
She d.13 Nov 1903; Lochgilphead Asylum; usual res=
Rorosay; 87w; DO Don, job?, d. & Mary McDonald, d.
(but Sarah ‘81 marr said mom d.)
[could these be the 3 shepherds of Burg?)
Supposed to have lived at Carsaig; moved to
Burg; but.. Chrissie of Burg said at one time
there were 4 McG families at Burg. They came
from Glen Cannal to Malcolm's Pt at Carsaig.
Chrissie d.1985.
-Hugh lived at Burg
-Alex lived at Tobermory
-Arch lived at Shieba
-John lived at Morvern
-Christina bur. in Scoor cem]
Advise Doug Morrison, 54 River Rd W., Lane Cove
NSW, 2066; 02-9428-5128; if an Anne shows up;
see Fem 6.
NZ rel= Dunc D Gillanders, Mt Seddon, Cheviot,
RD3, North Canterbury, NZ 0-3-319-8352
=Flora b.1846/8; Burg. Her family now alld. d.1934; Ardtun
+ Don Boyd wed 26 June’66; Ardchrishnish, K&K; CofS; he 27 (mk),
of Kinloch, SO Don, ag lab & Cath McKinnon; she 18 (mk) of Burg;
wits= Arch, Angus & Lachlan McNeil =12 kids
=Malc b.Jan'53 at Burg in Tiroran, Mull. d.1934; Burg
(maybe Ist born) (Where '81?)
+ Isa McDonald wed 3 Mar'81; Assapol;
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K&K; CofS; he 27s (mk), shepherd at Burg
she (Bella) 22s, dom serv of Ardtun, DO
Coll, mercht seaman & Christina McLean
(both d.); wits= Don Lamont & John
McCallum.
(photo c1895 "P-gh in the Past" booklet p.13)
=Chrissie b.c1898
=Hugh was pupil/teacher at Tavool & then
shepherd at Dunkeld.
=Dunc (Booklet says he emigrated to USA
1907; worked for Penns RR; d. when
fell thru hatch of grain barge he captained)
=Coll 22 Dec'91; Mull to Argentina
Desc= Jeannette McG, Montevideo,
Uraguay (see www.mcgillivray.us)
LT- no reply & another LT bounced
dau= Alejandra Guerra aleguemac@hotmail.com
=Neil 1884 to S America; returned to Tavool
& then Burg.
+ Christina McKenzie x (wed in SA)
=Sandy worked Clydebank; then to Oz
=Dunc (youngest) stayed at Burg farm
d.18 Aug, 1974; age 77
=2 sons d.in infancy
=another kid
=Dunc b.1851/5 at Burgh. + Mary Eliz Johnson or Annie/Maud; in NZ
He youngest; went to NZ (Maybe a nephew Neil went too.)
He d.1935; Christchurch, NZ =4 kids
=Alex b.14 July'56; Kinlochspelvie. wit to dad's d.
Lived Oban; had many kids, some came to Cda
'81 524/1 (2)p.3 Shellachan house, Kilninver & Kilmelford;
he 23s, F. serv b.Mull
d.1920; Oban, Kilmore
Desc=John Ross has ancestry file on McG's of Mull
Moved to Canberra. Oz in 1982 ross.home@bigpond.com
+ Georgina Lindsay wed 2 June'82; Crieff
CofS; he 23, shepherd of Glenorchy, Argyll
(25¢ of Oban); she 19 (mk) dom serv of Crief,
DO John, reputed father, plumber d. & Isa Sinclair;
wits= Jim Laing & Grace Sinclair.
=Dunc (b.1892) + Cath McColl
He d.31 Oct 1957; age 65, shepherd
Desc= Connie McG*, PO Box 1784,
Mt Edgecombe Country Club, Kwazulu,
Natal, SA martin@gillward.co.za
Durban 31-502-4429 (now in Oz I believe)
=11 more kids
=Sarah 3 Dec'58; Kinlochspelvie. d.1924; Inishail, Argyll
'81 524/1 (1)p.4 Barnacary farm house,
Kilninver & K.; she 22s, dairymaid
b.Bunessan; at Dunc Gillies 56w, F.
mgr, b.Kilmartin.
+ Hugh McMillan wed 21 May’81; Oban, Kilmore;



he 27s, shepherd SO Angus, shepherd & Mary
Colquhoun, d.; she 23s, dairymaid; both of
Blaveren?, Ardchattan.
=2 kids
=Cath maybe, 2 Nov'66; Torosay. d.1953
+ I (or Angus) Campbell =4 kids
She (Cath McG) wit to mom’s d.; of Taynault Hotel (mk).
=Marrion 23 Feb'08 p.11% Inimore, dad= tenant
she gone '61
~Christy (b.1809) d.31 July’85; Burg, Torosay; 76s, F.serv
DO Alex, cottar, d. & ?; wit= friend.
=Malc (b.1811) + Cath Henderson
He shepherd in 'S5, “82.
He wit to dad's & bro John's d's.
He d.17 Dec 1910, 17 Argyle Terrace, Tobermory; 99m,
pensioner.
She d.19 Mar 1912; Argyll Terr, Tobermory; 82w-
crofter; DO John, crofter, d. & Eliz Matheson, d.; stroke.
'41 7 in army?
'51 (he 34?7 & parents with him; see above)
'61 he 36 b.K&K; Cath 28 b.Kincardine; at home
'81 548 (5)p.1 Lower Callachilly, Argyll; he
53m, (really 70?) shepherd; she 48; all
b.Kilninian (he has a problem with his age)
=John 22 Feb'53; Iona 6 b.K&K in '61
d.7 Aug'72; Sheaba (Shiaba), K&K; 19s, shepherd;
wit= dad, ag lab (mk)
=Marion 21 May'55; Creich, Iona 4
+ Chas McLean wed 8 Dec’82; at John McG’s Temperance
Hotel, Oban, Kilmore; FC; he 29s, master mariner of
Drimfin, Tobermory SO Neil, ground officer & Margt
Campbell; she 25s, dom serv of Salen; wits= John McLean
& Maggie McG.
=Alex 20 Mar'57; Iona 2
24, ploughman in '81
wit to mom’s d.
=Peggy 7 July'60; K&K 9mo (Margt)
Maggie is 19s, housemaid b. K&K in '81
with sister Cath
=Cath 7 Oct'63; K&K
'81 549 (4)p.1 Ards house, Kilninian & K;
she 17s, kitchen maid b.K&K; & sister
Maggie; at Alex Allan 36m, steamship
owner, b.Glas (wife?); (is he part of
the Allan Steamship Line?)
=Christina b.1869; K&K #17 11 in'81
wit, of Tobermory, to dad's d.
=Jim (b.1872) d.12 July'72; Sheaba, K&K;
(2)3 days, eye infection; wit= dad, ag
lab (mk)
=Betsy 15in'81
=John 5
=John 16 Mar'12 p.23 Inimore



=John 22 Feb'l4 p.30 Inimore, Tenant
=John 2 Aug'l7 p.47 Inimore, Tenant
=John 12 Mar'22 Siaba.
=John (possibly) (b.1824/8) + Betty MclIntyre
wed 17 Mar'57; Morvern; he 29 shepherd (& in
'98, 1913) signed, SO Alex (tenant, crofter in '98)
& C.MacG. (her maiden name); she 28 housemaid,
her mk, DO John wheelwright & Isabel Colquhoun
min= John MacLeod; wits= John & Dunc Mclntyre
& Don Campbell.
['51 Gorbals proper 612 (4)p.5 has John
Mclntyre 33 b.Islay & Margt 34 nurse b.Gorbals
& kids Mary 6 b.Cathcart, & Margt 1 b.Glas;
with niece Ann McGilvery 20s b.Glas & possibly
her kid Mary Graham 2mo b.Gorbals (not on OPR;
nor are J Mclntyre's kids)]
'81 528 (5)p.4 Salachan, Morvern; he 52m,
shepherd, b.Ross, Argyll; Betsy 50,
b.Morvern; & Thos Gray 27s, slater &
plasterer, b.Dornock, Sutherland, bdr; &
Mary Ross 60w, ag lab, visitor b.Morvern.
He d.1 Mar'98; 74m; Salachan, Morvern; cancer
of bladder; parents dec'd.
She (Betsy) d.19 Mar 1913; Lochaline, Morvern;
88w; DO above, dad a wood turner, both d.
=John 15 Apr'63; Morvern. wit to father's d.
18, ass't shepherd in '81
=Alex 1 Jan'68; Morvern 13 school in '81
wit to mom’s d. (mk)
=Eliz 17 June'l9 p.55% Siaba
=Arch 7 Nov'24 Siaba (also christened this day=
John 58 & Angus 20)  + Ann McNeill
He shepherd '74, '81, 1900; & neither d.<'81.
He d.11 Sept'83; 55 (b.1828) at Knockvalogain
or Knockvolgan, K&K, chronic lung disease,
shepherd.
She d.20 Feb 1900; Fidden, K&K; 83w \/, DO Neil,
F. & Euph McG (DO Dunc 23 & Mary McDonald)
(both d.); wit= Peter McMillan, son-in-law
bur Kilvichean Old Cem (1 mi off rd).
(see Arch 41)
=Neil (b.1853) d.11 Mar'74; poorhouse hosp,
New Monkland, Lk; 21s, shepherd; wit= gov
=Angus (b.1854) d.6 May 1932; age 78, wit= gov
'81 542 (10)p.2 Pottie Road Cottage, K&K
he 27s, shepherd, b.Knocklovogan,
Argyll; & Cath (likely) sister below.
=Sarah 25 Apr'56; lona
d.5 June'83; 27, tombstone
'81 549 (1)p.1 Strongarbh house, Kilninian
& K; she 24s, cook, b.Creuch, Mull at
Wm Sproat 55m, procurator fiscal,
b.Wigton & Jane 48 b. Tobermory



+ Allan McDonald wed 8 Dec'81; Bunessan,
K&K; CofS; he 25s, shoemkr of Uiskin, SO
Don, cooper & Ann McMillan (both d.);
she 25s (mk), dom serv of Ardochy; wits=
Neil Bell & Neil McKinnon.

=Flora 21 Aug'59; K&K

'81 542 (1)p.5 Killiemore, K&K; (but
maybe DO Don 73 or Dunc 19); she 21s,
farm & dom serv, b.Kilvickeon; at Don
McDairmid 58w, F. b.Fortingall, Perth.

+ Peter McMillan wed 22 Dec'81; Bunessan
CofS; he 21s, ploughman of Ardachy, SO
Ezekiel, watchmkr & Jessie McMillan;
she 22s (mk), housemaid of Ardochy;
wits= Don McNiven & Neil McKinnon.

=Cath 13 Sept'64; Iona wit to dad's d. (mk)
17s, housekpr b.Knockvologan in '81 with
bro Angus above
=Flora (b.1777) shedau?2in 1779
d.23 Jan'71; 94w; Lochaline Village, Morvern

she pauper, ex-housewife; wit= Dougald Scoulan,

(or Scoular) grd-son, his mk

+ John McLachlan, ag lab. (McLoughlin) Wed at

Ardnacoop, Kilmore & Kilninian in 1810's.

Desc= John Freeman jmhfreeman@hotmail.com
20 Manor Rd, Harrowgate, N Yorkshire HG2 OHP
01 423 504025

‘41 she in Kyle
‘51 she widow in Lochaline, Morvern, b. K&K
‘61 same as ‘51
=John (b.1781) d.24 Mar'65; 84m at Ardtun, K&K,
Chelsea Pens'r. + Peggy Bell wit= Malc McG,
nephew; his mk, who likely lives in Ardtun.
'41 K&K 0101812 (5)p.8; Shieba; he 57, army pen'r;
she (Margt) 55; & John McLean 10; all Y.
(2 over from Malc 10 & Neil 7)

She (Margt) d.14 Mar’73; Ardtun, K&K; 98w- pens; she

pauper; DO Malc, F. & Christina McLeod; wit= friend.

MALCOLM (20) (MULL) e-m b.c 1790 + Effy McLean
He ag lab & she d.<'73
'41 she 65; with son John
=John (b.1812) + Flora McLean
He d.21 June'73; Kenlock, K&K 61, fisherman.
He fisherman 1909, stone mason 1927, plasterer '94, &
lab ‘65, 1909. [BUT; Lachlan's d.1909 says she alive Feb];
F. & d.<'79. He cottar ‘84 & she alive.
'41 Kenloch, K/K, Arg (7)p.12 MacGilvrae; he 30 Y;
living with mom at her dad's, Allan McLean 85 (or 65 or he grd-dad?).
(next door to Alex 20)
'51 Possibly Dunoon & Kilmun (?,?) John McGilvaray 40m lab b.
Kilninian?, Argyll; visitor at Don McFarlane's 56 lab + Susan & 2 daus;
along with 3 other visitors



'51 (119)p.15 Kenloch Scridan MacG;
Angus McLean 45 weaver (but b.c1784 so should be 66)
= Chas 27 ag lab
= Alex 20 ag lab
= Cath 40 aglab dau-in-L (unlikely his wife who b.c1791 thus 60)
= Christina 21 ag lab
= John McLean 1 annuitant illegit
= Flory 30 ag lab (called McLean) (+ John McG ?)
=Neil McG 2 ag lab (should be 8)
=Lachlan 7 aglab
=Angus 1 ag lab (it seems they treated census as a joke)
'61 Kinloch p.1; he 52 (Ian) son-in-law; she 40; & 3 kids living at
her dad's, Angus McLean's 75; & his dau Christa 35 who has
2 illegit kids; John McLean 12 & Don McDonald 2. (info from desc)
"71 Kinloch p.1; he 62 son-in-law; she 51 & son Neil at Angus McLean's
85 (her dad) & Don McDonald 12 (who is called grd-son
(may be adopted by McG's as he later takes this name; as
does John McLean) (info from desc)
‘81 542 (2)p.4 Kinloch, K&K; she 57w, dom serv, b.K&K; &
Christa is aunt, with Angus
'91 she 70 with son Malc
1901 she with son Neil in Mull
She d.22 Jan 1909; Glenleidle, K&K; 94w (b.1815), DO Angus,
weaver & Cath McLean ms (both d.)
=Neil (b.1841) 18in'61 26in'71 Wit to mom's d.
‘81 he 36s, rd contractor b. K&K, with mom.
'91 Kinloch; he 47 road lab; she 36; & 3 kids
+ Mary McCormick wed 19 June’84; Assapol House; CofS;
he 40s, rd surfaceman of Kinloch; she 30s (mk), dom serv of
Fidden DO John, cottar & Sarah Taylor; wits= John Kennedy
& Arch McLean.
He d.25 Sept 1927; 86; Glenleidle, Kenlock, retired road surfaceman.
=John 1885
=Mary 1887 wit to father's d. 32 Huntley Gardens, Kelvinside, Glas
=Angus 1889
Desc= Jacqui MacG*, Newark, Notts, Eng j.macl15@pbtinternet.com
=Mary (b.1846) 14in'61
d.23 June’65; Figgitach, Cumbrae, Bute; 19s;
F.serv; cause= sunburn; wit= Alex McLean, uncle; details v1p.7.
=Lachlan (b.1853 x) + Ann McLean wed 3 Feb'74; W Greenock
'61 Kinlochspelvie, #1 Cameron; at Rod'k McLeod's; he 17 F. servt
71 W. Greenock, Renf (?)p.22 (from Scotlands People);
he 25 (McG*) nephew, porter; & bro Angus are at
Uncle Alex McLean 39 & Aunt Cath 30 (she not ms McG) &
their dau's Cath 2 & Christina 5mo (related thru his mom)
81 ?
'91 E Greenock, 33 Lynedoch St; he 45 store kpr; she 46; 2 kids.
1901 E Greenock storekpr
=Dunc 15 school in '91
=Angus 13
He d.7 Feb 1909; 32 E Shaw St, W Green'k; 56m,
salt mercht's storekpr; wit= widow (Agnes) (mk). Cancer of mouth
=Angus/Malc (or /McLean) (b.1853 x) 12 school in '61



mailto:j.mac115@btinternet.com

+ 1. Mary McTavish wed 15 Sept'79; Stromness,
Orkney; FC; he 29s, schoolmaster of Holm?; she 29s,
teacher of Stromness, DO Wm, of Dunardry who became
Gov of HBC at Red River, d. & Margt (or Marian) Randale
(or Rendall); wits=Robt Hay, Thos Kirkwood
Her parents wed "according to the custom of the country"
(i.e. a First Nations "marriage", not legal, as he left his 3
'illegitimate' children provided for in his will). Mary was
the 3™ of 4 kids. At the time of this 'marriage’, Wm was with
HBC at York Factory & all 4 kids were born there. When
Wm was promoted & sent to R.R, he remarried legally
(& had 4 more children). However, prior to marriage #2,
he sent all 4 of his (very young original kids back to
Stromness - to have them properly educated & brought up.
They are called 'lodgers' which was the term used when
youngsters were fostered with relatives or good friends.
It's unknown what happened to Margt. Three of the kids d.
fairly young - the boy (eldest) at 20, Mary at 35 & Harriet
at 23, presumably they were not too healthy (the boy &
Harriet died of epilepsy). Mary died 8 mo's after the birth
of her 2™ child, who himself died at birth.
The Dunardry family had a Simon McTavish (who brought
Wm & his bro Geo over to 'Canada’ in 1833 to work with him.
Simon is said to have married (in 'Canada') into the McG* of
Dunmaglas family. Maybe related to the elder Simon
of the NWCo fame; see Don 89.
She d.4 July’87; Bellonoch, N Knapdale; 34m- schoolmaster
(wit), DO Wm, Factor, d. & Margt Randall, d.; phthisis.
=Harriet/Mary b.1881 #9 3wks, b.N Knapdale '81 10 in'91
=Florence/Letitia 17 May'83; Bellanoch
d.16 Jan'90; Newtown, Inverary, Argyll; age 6
-Margt/Rich c'84
=Angus Malc d.11 Dec’87; Bellonoch, N Knapdale;
8mo; wit= dad, schoolmaster
+ 2. Cath Campbell 29 Dec'91; Dumbarton par; she teacher;
he schoolmaster.
He wit to dad's d.
'"71 he with bro Lachlan; he 25 nephew, student at FC Normal School
in Greenock
'81 530 (2)p.1 Bellanoch P School, N Knapdale;
he 29m, teacher of pub school, b.Kinloch, Argyll;
Mary 30, b.Red River NA; & Christina McLean 50s,
dom serv, aunt b.Kinloch; & Mary Johnstone 15s,
dom serv b.N Knapdale.
'91 Bellanoch, N Knapdale, Argyll; he (A U MacG*), head master
of Pub School; & dau Harriett; & his mom.
He d.25 May'94; Bellanock, N Knapdale, 41m heart,
schoolmaster in Bellanock, Lochgilphead; £ to CC
of Comely Bank, Dumbarton.
Conf & Inv (calls him Angus Martin). Will also
at Holborn.
=Don wit to bro Angus's d.




MALCOLM (21) (MULL) b.c 1650 +?7?
He in Fanmore, Kilninian (NW Mull) & alive 1709
[A Malc Mcllvra from near Caligary, involved in Sept 1748
court case. Inveraray #756
=Neil in Fanmore + Margrat McQuarrie she spelt McQuarie
He d.Mar 1706. Will executed 1 Mar 1709 (I have copy)
Commissariate of Isles ERH CC12/3/2 p.6; (Mcllvra)
deals with contract of & guaranteers of liferent to
relict by; (to be part of Neil's estate)
Murdock McLean younger of Lochbuy 100 merks Scots
(became 13th chiefin 1701)
Lachlan McQuarrie of Ulva 125
Don McQuarrie of Ormag? 125
John McQuarrie of Ballygarton 200
Allan McLean, bailie of Torloisk 100 /total 650

MALCOLM (22) (MULL) b.c 1825 + Mary Campbell
Wed 11 May'47; lona, he Bunesson, she Creich
(nothing else on OPR or civil)(not on '51 Iona)

(can't find any Malc on Destitution or Emigrant lists)
(checked all MC's but no mix-up)

MALCOLM (23) (MULL) b.c 1780 + Mary McLean
=John 9 Dec'05; Kenlock, K&K p.5%: natural
Likely the John, age 3, grd-SO Angus McLean from Mull
on "Clarendon" 1808, from Oban (to PEI ??). (lots from Mull)
Bumstead's "The People's Clearances; & 1992 Pax suppl;
& Dale "PEI pax lists" (see John 198)

MALCOLM (24) (INV) b.c 1785 + Isabella Fraser
He farm serv & both d.<'84. He F. lab '86.
(nothing else on OPR) (nothing likely for them in '41)
=Peter 3 Jan'09; Kirkhill, Inv (mom= Isa Fraser/McFarquhar)

+ Ann Clark wed 13 Jan'36; Kirkhill & Daviot fr.202 & 203;
he serv in Bunchrow (or Bunchrue); she res Culchlarhy,
Daviot (or Easter Urchil) wits=Alex Sinclair & Alex Fraser
in Banchrue

He carter '59, 66, ‘71, ‘82, ‘83, ‘91, 92, 1907, 1908, master RR goods
carrier '73, & carting contractor ‘82, 1910 & gen'l carter '79.

'41 Kirkhill, Inv (6)p.8 Bunchrew (McGievray) all Y; he 30m,

ag lab; she 25m & 4 kids

‘51 Inv (13)p.17 1 Cameron Close; he 40m, carter,

b.Kirkhill; she 36m, b.Duthill; 6 kids.
'81 98 (13)p.27 5 Davis Sq, Inv; he 72m, carter; she 66
b.Duthil; & Peter McRae 14, grd-son b.Auldearn, N.

He d.12 Mar'84; 5 Davis Sq, Inv, 74m, gen'l carter.

She d.26 Dec’91; 77 King St, Inv; 67w; DO Jim, F.d. & ?
=Cath (b.1833) 8in'41 16 house serv, b.Kirkhill in ‘51

wed 23 Dec'59; Inv, CofS

+ John McRae he 39s of Auldearn, tailor, SO Alex
pensioner & Elspet McKay; she 26s of 38 Muirtown
St (where wed); wits= Jim McKenzie, Min at Ft
Augustus, & Jim McG



She d.18 Dec 1908; Auldearn vill, N.; 72w- tailor-j;
she pauper.
= Elsie? + Mr Wilson she wit to mom’s d.
=Malc 26/31 Aug'37; Kirkhill, Invx2 4 in'41
=Jim 26 July/8 Aug'39; Kirkhill 2in'41 11 scholar, b.Kirkhill in ‘51
+ 1. Ann Fraser wed 23 Feb’66; ? Gdns, Canongate,
Ed; he 25s, pipelayer; both of Bull’s Close, there;
she 33s, dom serv, DO Thos, F.serv & Jessie Kessock.
He plumber-j in '69. (nothing else on civil)
=Alex McKenzie 31 May'66; Canongate, Ed
d.22 Dec'69; Loudon Hall, Boat Vennal, Ayr;
4yr; wit= Jim Hood x, uncle
+ 2. Agnes Henderson
'81 MidL 685/3 St Cuth (48)p.5, 5 Oakfield Com;
he 40m (but where she? redo??), pipelayer, Inv par;
she 38s housekpr, Jedburgh.
He wit to sister Jessie’s d.; of Oakfield House, W
Arthur Place.
She d.17 Apr 1903; 254 Leith Walk, S Leith; 56m,
DO Robt & Eliz Jordan (both d.); wit= widower.
He d.30 Aug 1910; 5 Bowling green St, S Leith;
67w, pipelayer. Pipelayer ‘66, 1903.
=Eliz 8 June'76; 87 Pleasance, Newington, Ed
(dad’s res) (illegit), he pipe layer; AH is
dom serv; both wits, not wed
4 St Cuth in '81
=Peter 1878; Newington 2
=Robt 1880; Canongate 8mo
=Maggie wit to dad's d. (single)
=Isabel 27 Apr/11 May'41; Kirkhill 1mo in'41
9, scholar, b.Kirkhill in ‘51
+ Robt Mclver wed 13 Aug’75; Inv
She d.27 Jan’83; 5 Abban St, Inv; 38m- carter (wit, mk);
child b.; kid was still-b.
=Jane 19/22 Mar'43; Inv (& all next kids)
wits= John McG & Robt Miller 7, scholar, b.Kirkhill in 51
+ Wm Clayton wed 8 Dec’71; Auldearn, N.;
he 28s, F.serv, SO Ewan, F.serv & Mary Campbell;
she 26 (Janet); both of Auld ?.
=Peter 9/12 May'45 wits= Robt ? & Robt Miller
Wit to mom’s d.
=Malc 20 Jan/3 Feb'48 wits= John McG & John Noble
3, b.Invin ‘51
+ Christina McPhee wed 14 Mar'73; 5 Abbotsford
P1, CofS, Tradeston; he 24s, joiner-j, of 6 Park St;
she 33w, lodging house kpr, of 12 S Kinning PI,
DO Neil McPherson, ship carpenter foreman,
& Marion McAuley (d.); wits= Jim Fraser, Sarah
McDougall. Went to NZ.
Desc= John McGilvray 20 Portsea Place, Castle
Hill, NSW 2154 02-9634-6308
=Alex 15 Jan'74; 12 S Kinning PI, Tradeston
mom= wit (nothing else on civil)



=Ann 9/29 Aug'49; wits= Andrew McLean & Lockhart Fraser
1, b.Inv in ‘51
+ Chas Ritchie wed 8 Sept’82; 3 St John St, Canongate, Ed;
CofS; both of 3 Dickens Close, High St, Ed; he 32s, gen lab
SO John, ploughman & Jane Finlayson, d.; she 32s (mk),
house kpr; wits= Jim Macudie & Geo Barclay & Euph
Henderson & Andrew Henderson.
She d.2 Dec’92; 52 St Andrew St, S Leith; 44m- lab (wit);
pithisis pulmalis.
=Dunc 15/20 Apr'51 wits= Ken McKenzie & Don Cameron
+ Mary Gemmill wed 26 Dec'79; 6 View PI, Inv;
(her res); FC; he 28s, joiner-j of 5 Davis Sq, Inv;
she 24s, dom serv DO David, gen'l lab (reputed
father) & Jessie Gillies, crofter; wits= Jim McLean
& A McKenzie.
Wit to dad's d., 71 Muirtown, Skeet, Inv
He d.20 Dec 1907; 74 Huntley St, Inv; 56m,
carpenter
'81 98 (13)p.8 31 Wells St, Inv par; he 29m,
carpenter, b.Inv par; she 25 b.Invergarry
(6mi sw of Ft Augustus).
She d.24 Mar 1912; Inv Asylum; usual res=
73 Huntly St; 58w- carpenter; she lunatic;
DO Robt, lab, d. & JG, d.
=Jim 9mo 4 June'80; 31 Wells St, Inv; wit=
dad, house carpenter-j
=Ewen wit to dad's d., same address
wit to mom’s d., same address
=Janet 3/18 Feb'53 wits= Ken McKenzie & Don Cameron
28s, cook dom serv in '81 at home
She (Jessie) d.26 May’82; St Giles hosp; usual res=
5 Davies St, Inv; 28s, dom serv
=Eliz 22 Apr'S5 25s, dressmkr in '81 at home
=Jane 2 niece b.Dundee in '81
=Peter 15 Dec'59
21s, plumber b.Inv par in '81 at home
=John 22 May'l1; Kirkhill
+ Janet McDonald wed 9 Dec'40; Kirkhill, Inv
BUT; son Finlay calls her Janet Fraser when he weds
in ‘77 & she Margt Fraser in 1908
He wood sawyer '57, sawyer ‘77, ‘92 & 1908. OPR x
'41 Urquhart/Glenmoriston, Inv (1)p.3, Craigtown; he 25m sawyer;
she (Jonate) 25m; all Y (McGillibray)
‘51 (14)p.7 20 Abbean, Inv Burg; he 36m, sawyer, b.Kirkhill,
she 32m, b.Glenurquhart; 4 kids.
'61 Inv par (12)p.10, 48 Muirtown St; he (MacG*) 48m wood
sawyer, b.Kirkhill, Inv; she 42m b.Elm Urquhart, Inv
'81 98 (14)p.17 52 Huntly St, Inv par; he 60m, sawyer
b.Kirkhill; she 56 b.Glenurquhart
He d.27 July'86; 52 Huntly St, Inv; 59m- Jessie McD;
SO above [but age really off], he gen lab.
She (Jessie) d.17 Mar’92; 12 Hamilton St, Inv; 64w;
DO Dunc McD, F.d. & Jane McD, ms, d.



=Malc 8/22 Oct'41; Inv (for all kids) wits= John & Alex McIntosh
9 school in ‘51
d.14 Nov'57; 48 Muirtown St, Inv; 16; wit= dad
(mk); gun-shot wound
=Don 22 Sept/4 Oct'43 wits= Andrew McLean & Geo Smith
7 school in ‘51 17 wood felter, b.Elm Urquhart in '61
=[sa 24 Mar/1 Apr'46 wits= Peter McG* & Don Fraser
5in ‘51 15 Scholar Elm Urquhart in '61
=Finlay 9 Oct'48 wit to dad's d.,14 Stephens Brae, Inv 2 in'51
13 Scholar Elm Urquhart in '61
+ Mary Smith wed 27/28 Dec'77; Belladrum
Lodge, Kiltarlity (4sw of Beauly), FC; he 25s, baker-j
of 52 Huntly St, Inv (dad’s address above); she 21s,
dom serv of Blackport, Kiltarlity, DO Wm, F.d. &
Margt Stewart; wits= Daniel Gibson & Robt McGregor.
'81 98 (14)p.22 16 Campbell's Close, Colt St, Inv par;
he 30m, baker-j, b.Inv par; she 25 b.Glenmoriston, Inv;
& Hellen Smith 19s, dom serv, visitor, b.Kiltarlity.
He baker-j in '78 & '80.
Wit to mom’s d.
He d.17 Jan 1908; 10 E Gate, Inv; 63m, baker-j.
Stone says age 58; Old Inv High Ch sec'n 5 row 25.
=Margt/Ann 22 Oct'78; 15 Colt St, Inv; wit= dad
2b.Invparin'8l d.age5
=John 10 June'80; 15 Celt St, Inv; wit= dad
9mo in '81
=Henry } d.2yr
=Dunc } twins d.4mo or both d.2yr4mo
=Peter d.6mo
=Jessie d.18 Sept'98; lyr (ordered)
=W wit to dad's d., 67 Grehard St, Partick

MALCOLM (25) (Cda) e-m  b.c 1845 + Barbara McCloud
Both b. Scot (likely Malc 16) She called Aggie. (Likely McLeod)
Desc= Rebecca Nelson 13534 Cordary Av #8, Hawthorne, CA 90250
310-844-9105 dilirah@gmail.com  more data on Ancestry.com
=Jim/Finlay (14 Nov'65)

(son's cert says he b.1866; Madok, Ont; Madoc is 20n of Belleville)

He d.9/11 Nov 1915; Chicago age 49yrl 1mo25d; SO above (mom= McLeod)
both b.Scot; he d.5225? LuDane? where he'd resided for 6mo; bur
Mt Hope, Chicago; lived there 37 yrs (1878); says he b.Cda; clk since 1880;
(Chicago Tribune are putting their archives >1849 on web

http://www.ptfs.com/trib_press.html (but not there 2007)

1871 not head of fam in Ont

1878 arr in US (in Chicago)

1886 naturalized in US

1910 census he shipping clk; res 47-57th P, p.857

yardmaster clk in stockyards; bad conditions.
+ Jennie Davis wed 1891; Chicago (& all kids)
She b.20 July'68; Manistee, MI; d.c1933; Chicago DO
John/M & Jane Gravell (1848-1883). She never rewed

=Marguerite/Marie 8 Feb'92 wit to dad's d. she d.June 1979; Florida
=Jim/Finlay 18 Aug'93 (Soc Security d. Index)




=John/Malc 23 May'96-20 Aug 1922
=Pauline/Lillian/Ann 8§ Feb 1901
=Blanche/Bell 23 Mar 1910; reg'd 13 Aug 1937 by bro Jim
d.1980 Santa Cruz, Calif
+ Wm/Stewart Groundwater
=John b.New Ldn; Ont (not on Gaz)

MALCOLM (26) INV) e-mx2  b.c 1770  + Isabella McGillivray
1800 Malc's wife Isa inherited from her bro Don, who was 'in
good circumstances'. Don was a foxhunter (used dog) in
Strathdearn & sometimes tenant in Tullich of Dalmigavie.
Don d.Jan 1800. (Will in Inv 12 Sept'00 pp.513/516) £340
His sisters germain were: (can't figure parents)
-Isa + Malc McG* tenant in Balnacarnish of Easter Abercalder

This Balnacarnish family promptly emigrated.

Parents & 1st 2 sons (age 10 & 7) from Greenock to NS on
"Annie Cook" in 1805. ("Dict of Scot Emigrants <Confed"
by Don Whyte) Settled Middle R., NS.

-Margt + Wm McBean x, serv to Ludovick McBean of Tomatin
-Christian + John McG* (145) soldier in Fraser Fencibles
Likely the Donald Macg* whose bill was forged by
John Grant, sheriff-clerk depute of Inverness. Grant was
accused of forgery & reportedly transported to Oz where he d.
The magistrates of Inv were embarrassed that 'one of theirs'
was found guilty of dishonesty.
1803 Malc McG* pd rent of £4 at Balnacharnish. (12mi s of Inv).
Also there are Don McG (see below); & John MclIntosh (marr'd
to DO Farq'r 14). (List of Aberchalder tenants of John Lachlan
of Dunmaglass as presented by Charles Fraser Mackintosh)
The above Don was a drover & cattle dlr, res at Balnacarnish of
Easter Abercalder. Altho he too was likely in good circumstances,
his bills c1817 *were not honoured', & in 1821 he went bankrupt.
An 1817 doc says Don in Easter Aberchalder was named as nearest
of kin to Wm in Harris by his uncle Rod'k, together with John Lachlan;
Don Mclntosh, WS; stood surity for him at a meeting of creditors
at Bennett's Hotel in Inv; 21 Sept'21. Campbell McIntosh,
Inv Town Clk, was agent for his creditors; John MacG at
Keppoch, (see Ron 1) Wm MacG at Balnacarnish, Farq'r MacG at
Dalreach, Dunc & Mary McPherson at Keppoch & John
Thomson, writer in Inv.. (Inv Crt of Session)
Maybe the Don McG lab in Kenmore (Perth?) of Easter Aberchalder,
20 Nov'l10  WRH CS17 v24
[Margt McG (b.c 1815) + Lachlan Noble F. & both d.<1903
= John (b.1840) + Mary Smith (x'd out)
He d.25 Nov 1903; Dalmagarry level x'g, Nairn (but
reg'd Moy); 63m, F.; killed by pax train while
driving cattle across RR.]
=Angus Rev. obit (when/where?) says b.25 Dec 1792; Balnacarnish farm,

Abercalder, Daviot & Dunlichity, Inv (not on OPR)

Was 10 when emigrated. Was one of 1st grads of Pictou
Academy ("Home & Foreign Record of Presby Ch of Lower
Prov's of Br NA", Halifax, Sept'69)

Was pastor of Springville, NS for >40yrs




Desc= Neal/E Yates, 1140 Litchfield Turnpike, New
Hartford, CT 06057 1-860-489-7237 neal.yates@snet.net
Has much info on this family.

Desc= lauriefcombs@gmail.com Laurie Combs 456 Sudduth Ave,
Panama City, F1 32401 850-785-2174

+ Ann Matheson (or Nancy or Annie) wed 1824; Pictou

DO Wm who came to Pictou on "Hector" 1773 from Sutherlandshire
[there were no McG's on this ship: www.ralstongenealogy.com/hector.htm]

=John/Wm b.1795, teacher + Mary Fraser
=[sa
=Angus

=Christina 1811

=Alex
=Don

END
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